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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(Dollars in millions)

OPERATING REVENUES

Operating revenues $ 1,66¢ 1,69¢ 5,03 5,12¢
Operating revenues-affiliates 53¢ 48¢ 1,57¢ 1,421
Total operating revenues 2,19¢ 2,18¢ 6,61t 6,54¢

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptici

and amortization) 701 71E 2,097 2,05(
Selling, general and administrative 271 262 83C 801
Operating expenses-affiliates 197 18z 573 53C
Depreciation and amortization 501 53¢ 1,49¢ 1,594
Total operating expenses 1,67( 1,69¢ 4,99¢ 4,97¢
OPERATING INCOME 52¢ 49z 1,61¢ 1,571
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense (115 (11€) (347) (33¢)
Interest expense-affiliate (13 (20 (38 (48
Other income 1 — 1 1
Total other income (expense) (227) (13€) (389 (389)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 401 357 1,23z 1,18¢
Income tax expense 15€ 13¢ 47¢€ 46(
NET INCOME $ 24~ 21¢ 754 72¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.




QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED)

September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013

(Dollars in millions)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6 14
Accounts receivable, less allowance of $38 and $43 74€ 73¢
Advances to affiliates 1,27¢ 71z
Deferred income taxes, net 16t 161
Other 12¢ 12¢€
Total current assets 2,32¢ 1,751
NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment 10,85¢ 10,19:
Accumulated depreciation (3,73)) (2,985
Net property, plant and equipment 7,12¢ 7,20¢
GOODWILL AND OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill 9,35¢ 9,35¢
Customer relationships, less accumulated amonizatf $2,503 and $2,012 3,19¢ 3,681
Other intangible assets, less accumulated amadizaf $1,177 and $994 864 1,00¢
Other 214 21C
Total goodwill and other assets 13,62¢ 14,25¢
TOTAL ASSETS $ 23,08: 23,21¢

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 721 637
Accounts payable 42¢ 44C
Note payable-affiliate 77t 754
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Salaries and benefits 23z 217
Income and other taxes 20¢€ 20€
Other 19C 12¢€
Advance billings and customer deposits 32¢ 32C
Total current liabilities 2,87¢ 2,70(
LONG-TERM DEBT 7,271 6,921

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred revenues 15¢& 161
Deferred income taxes, net 2,217 2,47:
Affiliates obligations, net 1,20¢ 1,26:
Other 83 87
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3,664 3,98¢

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 5)
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Common stock - one share without par value, owre@Qwest Services Corporation 10,05( 10,05(
Accumulated deficit (789) (437)
Total stockholder's equity 9,267 9,61
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY $ 23,08 23,21t

See accompanying notes to consolidated financi&tsients.






QWEST CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)

Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013
(Dollars in millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income $ 754 72¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,49¢ 1,59¢
Deferred income taxes (260) (180
Provision for uncollectible accounts 44 46
Net long-term debt premium amortization (39 (40
Accrued interest on affiliate note 21 —
Impairment of asset 16 —
Changes in current assets and current liabilities:
Accounts receivable (52 77
Accounts payable (3D 17
Accrued income and other taxes — 3
Other current assets and other current liabilities, 79 68
Other current assets and other current liabiliétgiate 17 —
Changes in other noncurrent assets and liabilities, 1 (6)
Changes in affiliates obligations, net (54) (230
Other, net 8 9
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,00¢ 2,03
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment andai@#med software (799 (95€)
Changes in advances to affiliates (567) (119
Net cash used in investing activities (1,366€) (2,07%)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 482 752
Payments of long-term debt (33 (799
Dividends paid to Qwest Services Corporation (2,200 (950
Changes in note payable-affiliate — 40
Net cash used in financing activities (650) (952)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equisalent (8 5
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 14 8
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 6 13
Supplemental cash flow information:
Income taxes (paid), net $ (739) (63€)
Interest (paid) (net of capitalized interest of $it@l $12) $ (349 (344

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsients.




QWEST CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

COMMON STOCK
Balance at beginning of period
Balance at end of period
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
Balance at beginning of period
Net income
Dividends declared to Qwest Services Corporation
Balance at end of period

TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

See accompanying notes to consolidated financgtsients.

(UNAUDITED)

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2014 2013

(Dollars in millions)

$ 10,05( 10,05(
10,05( 10,05(

(437) (76)

754 72¢

(1,100 (950)
(789) (29¢)

$ 9,267 9,75:




QWEST CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

Unless the context requires otherwise, referencakis report to "QC" refer to Qwest Corporatiomareferences to "Qwest," "we,
and "our" refer to Qwest Corporation and its coridated subsidiaries.

u

(1) Basis of Presentation
General

We are an integrated communications company engagredrily in providing an array of communicatiogesrvices to our residential,
business, governmental and wholesale customersc@umunications services include local, broadbangate line (including special access),
network access, Ethernet, information technologyeless and video services. In certain local agibreal markets, we also provide local
access and fiber transport services to competitiza exchange carriers.

We generate the majority of our revenues from ses/provided in the 14 -state region of Arizonap@ulo, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota,
Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ore@mnuth Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming . @ferrto this region as our local
service area.

Our consolidated balance sheet as of December03B, 2vhich was derived from our audited consoéddinancial statements, and our
unaudited interim consolidated financial statem@ntwided herein have been prepared in accordaithelve instructions for Form 10-Q.
Certain information and footnote disclosures nolyniakcluded in financial statements prepared inoadance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amdraae been condensed or omitted pursuant to rutbsegulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC"); however, in our opinihe disclosures made are adequate to makeftirenation presented not misleading.
We believe that these consolidated financial statéminclude all normal recurring adjustments nemesto fairly present the results for the
interim periods. The consolidated results of openatfor the first nine months of the year aremetessarily indicative of the consolidated
results of operations that might be expected ferditire year. These consolidated financial statésrghould be read in conjunction with the
audited consolidated financial statements and tiresrthereto included in our Annual Report on F&f¥K for the year ended December 31,
2013.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemientade our accounts and the accounts of our sigisd over which we exercise
control. All intercompany amounts and transactiaith our consolidated subsidiaries have been elteith. Transactions with our non-
consolidated affiliates have not been eliminated.

In the second quarter of 2014 , we recorded animmgat charge of $16 million in connection with éigting a sale-leaseback
transaction involving an office building. This impaent charge is included in selling, general adchiaistrative expense in our consolidated
statements of operations for the nine months eSdgdember 30, 2014 . In October 2014, we entetechimagreement to sell the above notec
office building and no additional impairment charg@xpected to be recorded upon completion os#te, which is expected to close in the
fourth quarter of 2014.

Change in Estimates

As a result of our annual reviews to evaluate gdasonableness of the depreciable lives for ourgstppplant and equipment, effective
January 2014 , we changed the estimates of theimgrgaconomic lives of certain switch and cirauétwork equipment. These changes
resulted in a net increase in depreciation expehapproximately $5 million and $15 million for tiieree and nine months ended
September 30, 2014 , respectively, and are expéatesult in a net increase in depreciation expafiepproximately $20 million for the year
ending December 31, 2014 . This net increase inedégiion expense, net of tax, reduced consolidagétihcome by approximately $3 million
and $9 million for the three and nine months enBlepgtember 30, 2014 , respectively, and is expéaoteztiuce consolidated net income by
approximately $12 million for the year ending Dedt®m31, 2014 .

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

On May 28, 2014, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Upd20&4-09, “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers” (“ASU 2014-09" or “nevastiard”).The new standard is effective for annual and intgreriods beginning Janue
1, 2017, and early adoption is prohibited. ASU 2094may be adopted by applying the provisions efrtw standard on a retrospective basis
to the periods included in the financial statementsn a modified retrospective basis which wo@slutt in the recognition of a cumulative
effect of adopting ASU 2014-09 in the first quaé€2017. We have not yet decided which implemématnethod we will adopt.






The new standard replaces virtually all existingegally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) mvenue recognition and replaces
them with a principles-based approach for detemgimevenue recognition using a new five step mob. core principle of ASU 2014-09 is
that an entity should recognize revenue to depitiansfer of promised goods or services to custsim an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to bétledtin exchange for those goods or services. 28W4-09 also includes new accounting
principles related to the deferral and amortizatibnontract acquisition and fulfillment costs. \6larently do not defer any contract acquisi
costs and defer contract fulfilment costs onlytaphe extent of any revenue deferred.

We are studying the new standard and are in the gages of assessing the impact the new standérddave on us and our consolidated
financial statements. We cannot, however, provigeestimate of the impact of adopting the new stashét this time.

(2) Long-Term Debt and Revolving Promissory Note

As of the dates indicated below, our long-term detniuding unamortized discounts and premiumsraotd payable-affiliate, was as
follows:

Interest Rates Maturities September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
(Dollars in millions)

Senior notes 6.125% - 8.375% 2014 - 2054 $ 7,911 7,411
Capital lease and other obligations Various Various 40 72
Unamortized premiums, net 41 75
Total long-term debt 7,992 7,55¢
Less current maturities (721) (637)
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities $ 7,271 6,921
Note payable-affiliate 6.677% 2022 $ 775 754

New Issuance:

On September 29, 2014 , we issued $500 millionegage principal amount of 6.875% Notes due 2064xchange for net proceeds,
after deducting underwriting discounts and othgremses, of $483 million . The Notes are senior curgel obligations and may be redeemed,
in whole or in part, on or after October 1, 201t% aedemption price equal to 100% of the princgpabunt redeemed plus accrued and unpaic
interest to the redemption date.

Revolving Promissory Not

We are currently indebted to an affiliate of ourmahte parent company, CenturyLink, Inc. ("Centunk"), under a revolving promissory
note that provides us with a funding commitmentto $1.0 billion aggregate principal amount tlglodune 30, 2022, of which $775 million
was outstanding as of September 30, 2014 . Fahtke months ended September 30, 2014 , the wdiglverage interest rate was 6.67.756
of September 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013 rahddving promissory note is reflected on our cdiasded balance sheets as a current
liability under note payable-affiliate. As of Septeer 30, 2014 , $17 million of accrued interesefected in other current liabilities on our
consolidated balance sheet.

Covenants

As of September 30, 2014 , we believe we were mpi@nce with the provisions and covenants of abtdgreements.
Subsequent Ever

On October 1, 2014 , we paid at maturity the $6@0am principal amount of our 7.50% Notes.
(3) Fair Value Disclosure

Our financial instruments consist of cash and eaghivalents, accounts receivable, advances tdeddfi, accounts payable, note payable
affiliate and long-term debt, excluding capitaldeabligations. Due to their short-term nature ddweying amounts of our cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, advances taeaéf, accounts payable, and note payable-affégipproximate their fair values.






Fair value is defined as the price that would lmeired to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitglin an orderly transaction between
independent and knowledgeable parties who arengilind able to transact for an asset or liabilittha measurement date. We use valuation
techniques that maximize the use of observabletsngod minimize the use of unobservable inputs vaetermining fair value and then we
rank the estimated values based on the relialafithe inputs used following the fair value hietareset forth by the FASB.

We determined the fair values of our long-term detmiuding the current portion, based on quotedkeizprices where available or, if
not available, based on discounted future cashsflosing current market interest rates.

The three input levels in the hierarchy of fairummeasurements are defined by the FASB geneaflyllaws:

Input Level Description of Input

Level 1 Observable inputs such as quoted market pricestiveamarkets.
Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices in active markweds are either directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 Unobservable inputs in which little or no marketsdexists.

The following table presents the carrying amounts @stimated fair values of our long-term debt|eding capital lease and other
obligations, as well as the input level used tedaine the fair values as of the dates indicatéoMoe

September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
Input Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Level Amount Value Amount Value

(Dollars in millions)
Liabilities-Long-term debt, excluding capital
lease and other obligations 2 $ 7,95% 8,191 7,48¢ 7,22¢

(4) Products and Services Revenues

We are an integrated communications company engag®@arily in providing an array of communicatiosarvices, including local,
broadband, private line (including special accessiwork access, Ethernet, information technolegsgless and video services. We strive to
maintain our customer relationships by, among athiegs, bundling our service offerings to provae customers with a complete offering of
integrated communications services. We categotzgmducts, services and revenues among the fimltpthree categories:

»  Strategic serviceswhich include primarily broadband, private linec{uding special access), Ethernet, video (inelgdiesold satellit
video services) and Verizon Wireless services;

» Legacy service, which include primarily local, Integrated Sensgdeigital Network ("ISDN") (which uses regular tpleone lines to
support voice, video and data applications), switcaccess and traditional wide area network ("WAgétvices (which allows a local
communications network to link to networks in remtiications); and

» Affiliates and other service, which consist primarily of Universal Service FUfidSF") revenues and surcharges and services we
provide to our non-consolidated affiliates. We pdevto our affiliates telecommunication serviceat tive also provide to external
customers. In addition, we provide to our affil@t@mputer system development and support serviedésprk support and technical
services.

Our operating revenues for our products and ses\doasisted of the following revenue categorizatwrthe three and nine months
ended September 30, 2014 and 2013 :

Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(Dollars in millions)
Strategic services $ 85¢ 83t 2,57¢ 2,49t
Legacy services 74C 797 2,26¢ 2,42
Affiliates and other services 60C 55€ 1,777 1,62¢
Total operating revenues $ 2,19¢ 2,18¢ 6,61¢ 6,54¢

We do not have any single external customer ttatiges more than 10% of our total consolidated aftireg revenues. Substantially all



our consolidated revenues comes from customergdda the United States.




Affiliates and other services revenues include neres from universal service funds, which allowasetcover a portion of our costs
under federal and state cost recovery mechanismds;ertain surcharges to our customers, includitigds for our required contributions to
several USF programs.

We recognize revenues in our consolidated statesmdrdperations for certain USF surcharges ang#etion taxes that we bill to our
customers. Our consolidated statements of opermaditso reflects the related expense for the amaumtemit to the government agencies. Th
total amount of such surcharges that we includedvenues, aggregated approximately $37 million&8@imillion for the three months ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013 , respectively, andbziopately $114 million and $116 million for then@ months ended September 30, 2014
and 2013, respectively. Those USF surcharges,enlierrecord revenue, are included in the "othe€raing revenues and transaction tax
surcharges are included in "legacy services" reegenWe also act as a collection agent for certiardJ SF and transaction taxes that we are
required by government agencies to include in dig to customers, for which we do not record aeyenue or expense because we only act
a pass-through agent.

Our operations are integrated into and reportquhasof the consolidated segment data of Centukyl@enturyLink's chief operating
decision maker ("CODM") is our CODM, but reviewsrdimancial information on an aggregate basis amlgonnection with our quarterly and
annual reports that we file with the Securities Bmdhange Commission. Consequently, we do not geowur discrete financial information to
the CODM on a regular basis. As such, we believdawe one reportable segment.

(5) Commitments and Contingencies

From time to time, we are involved in other prodagd incidental to our business, including patefrimrgement allegations,
administrative hearings of state public utility aoissions relating primarily to our rates or sergicactions relating to employee claims, var
tax issues, environmental law issues, grievancargsabefore labor regulatory agencies and miscedas third party tort actions. The outct
of these other proceedings is not predictable. Heweased on current circumstances, we do na\eethat the ultimate resolution of these
other proceedings, after considering availablertsfe and any insurance coverage or indemnificaibis, will have a material adverse effect
on our financial position, results of operationsash flows.

We are currently defending several patent infringenlawsuits asserted against us by non-practimtijes. These cases have
progressed to various stages and one or more maytgal in the coming 24 months if they are ntiteywise resolved. Where applicable, we
are seeking full or partial indemnification fromratendors and suppliers. As with all litigation, aee vigorously defending these actions and,
as a matter of course, are prepared both to igitet matters to judgment, as well as to evaluadecansider all reasonable settlement
opportunities.

We are aware of disputes and litigation within ithgustry, including litigation against us, regamglihe proper charges to be applied
between interexchange and local exchange cardexeftain calls between mobile and wireline devittet are routed through an
interexchange carrier. Some carriers are refusir@ay these access charges and some are seekindseff past charges paid. As a local
exchange carrier, we assess substantial amouttie charges in question. The outcome of these @is@nd litigation are currently not
predictable. If we are required to stop assessiage charges or to pay refunds of any such chavgefinancial results could be negatively
affected.

CenturyLink and its affiliates are involved in sealdegal proceedings to which we are not a pdray, tif resolved against them, could
have a material adverse effect on their busineddimaancial condition. As an indirect wholly-ownedbsidiary of CenturyLink, our business
and financial condition could be similarly affecté&tbu can find descriptions of these legal procegslin CenturyLink's quarterly and annual
reports filed with the SEC. Because we are notrgypa any of these matters, we have not accrugdiabilities for these matters.

(6) Dividends

During the nine months ended September 30, 20kldeglared and paid dividends of $1.1 billion to dwect parent company, Qwest
Services Corporation ("QSC"). Dividends paid arftected on our consolidated statements of cashsflasvfinancing activities.
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(7) Other Financial Information
Other Current Assets

The following table presents details of other coti@Essets in our consolidated balance sheetstas dfates indicated below:

September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013

(Dollars in millions)
Prepaid expenses $ 57 47
Other 72 79
Total other current assets $ 12¢ 12¢

Selected Current Liabilitie:

Current liabilities reflected in our consolidatealdnce sheets include accounts payable as of the uhaicated below:

September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013

(Dollars in millions)
Accounts payable $ 42¢ 44(C

Included in accounts payable at September 30, a@@l4December 31, 2013, were $32 million and $1lliomi, respectively, associated
with capital expenditures.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Unless the context requires otherwise, referencekis report to "QC" refer to Qwest Corporatiomareferences to "Qwest," "we,
and "our" refer to Qwest Corporation and its condated subsidiaries.

us'

All references to "Notes" in this Item 2 refer he tNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements degduin Item 1 of Part | of this report.

Certain statements in this report constitute fodalaoking statements. See the last paragraph siténin 2 and "Risk Factors" in Item 1A
of Part Il of this report for a discussion of céntéactors that could cause our actual resultsfferdrom our anticipated results or otherwise
impact our business, financial condition, resuftsgerations, liquidity or prospects.

Overview

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finanamaddlion and Results of Operations ("MD&A") inclutlberein should be read in
conjunction with MD&A and the other information ionded in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for theiyeaded December 31, 2013, and
with the consolidated financial statements andedlaotes in Iltem 1 of Part | of this report. Theuits of operations for the first nineonths o
the year are not necessarily indicative of theltesii operations that might be expected for thireryear.

We are an integrated communications company engag@arily in providing an array of communicatioservices to our residential,
business, governmental and wholesale customersc@umunications services include local, broadbangate line (including special access),
network access, Ethernet, information technologyeless and video services. In certain local agibreal markets, we also provide local
access and fiber transport services to competitiv@ exchange carriers. We strive to maintainaugtomer relationships by, among other
things, bundling our service offerings to provide oustomers with a complete offering of integratechmunications services.

We generate the majority of our revenues from sessprovided in the 14 -state region of Arizonalo@ualo, Idaho, lowa, Minnesota,
Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ore@mnuth Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming . @ferrto this region as our local
service area.

For the reasons noted in Note 4—Products and SerRevenues, we believe we have one reportablessegiiie categorize our
products, services and revenues among the follothirege categories:

» Strategic serviceswhich include primarily broadband, private linec{uding special access), Ethernet, video (inglgdiesold satellit
video services) and Verizon Wireless services;

* Legacy service, which include primarily local, Integrated Sensdeigital Network ("ISDN") (which uses regular tpleone lines to
support voice, video and data applications), sweitchccess and traditional wide area network ("WAs¢tvices (which allow a local
communications network to link to networks in remtiications); and

» Affiliates and other service, which consist primarily of Universal Service FUfidSF") revenues and surcharges and services we
provide to our non-consolidated affiliates. We pdevto our affiliates telecommunication serviceat tive also provide to external
customers. In addition, we provide to our affil@t@mputer system development and support servieésprk support and technical
services.

As of September 30, 2014 , we operated approximatdl million access lines and served approximadebymillion broadband
subscribers. Access lines are telephone lines iggétom the customers' premises to a connectidh thie public switched telephone network
and broadband subscribers are customers who perbigis-speed internet connection services throhgin éxisting telephone lines, stand-
alone telephone lines, or fiber optic cables. Oathadology for counting our broadband subscribadsaccess lines, which is described fur
in the operational metrics table below under "Rissofl Operations”, may not be comparable to thésgher companies.

The following analysis is organized to provide ihi®rmation we believe will be useful for underaddarg material trends affecting our
business.
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Business Trends
Our financial results have been impacted by sewggaificant trends, including those described belo

» Strategic servicesWe continue to see shifts in the makeup of owl t@venues as customers move to lower margiregiaservices,
such as broadband and video services, from highjimbegacy services. Revenues from our strategigcas represented 39% and
38% of our total revenues for both the three aneé months ended September 30, 2014 and 2013 cteshe Although we are
experiencing price compression due to competitimexpect these percentages to continue to groncaiinue to focus on
increasing subscribers of our broadband serviaticplarly among consumer and small business mest®. We believe that
continually increasing our broadband network's scapd connection speeds is important to remaindngpetitive in our industry. As
a result, we continue to invest in our broadbartdvaek, which allows for the delivery of higher speleroadband services to a greater
number of customers. We compete in a maturing traad market in which most consumers already havadiiand services and
growth rates in new subscribers have slowed. Maeas described further in "Risk Factors" in Itefof Part Il of this report,
demand for our broadband services could be adyeaffelcted by competitors continuing to providevéses at higher broadband
speed than ours or expanding their advanced wirelata service offerings. Another trend impactingsirategic services is the
deployment of fiber-based special access serviesded to wireless carriers, which in many casgdaces existing copper-based
special access services. We believe the growtihén-based special access services provided tdesgearriers for backhaul will
partially offset the decline in copper-based sgemtaess services provided to wireless carrieth@smigrate to Ethernet services,
although the timing and magnitude of this technialgmigration remains uncertain;

» Legacy services Revenues from our legacy services representeda3wl36% of our total revenues for the three moatited
September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and&@#¥37% of our total revenues for the nine moatided September 30, 2044c
2013, respectively. We expect these percentagesntinue to decline, but at a slower pace thahérpast. Our legacy services
revenues have been and we expect they will contmbe adversely affected by access line lossénse competition and product
substitution continue to drive our access linedgs&or example, many consumers are replacingitnaai voice telecommunications
service with substitute services, including (i) lesdnd wireless voice services and (ii) electrandil, texting and social networking
services. We expect that these factors will comtittunegatively impact our business. As a resuthefexpected loss of revenue
associated with access lines, we continue to offecustomers service bundling and other produmnptions to help mitigate this
trend, as described below;

» Service bundling and product promotionale offer our customers the ability to bundle nplétiproducts and services. These
customers can bundle local services with otherigeswsuch as broadband, video and wireless. Whaleelieve our bundled service
offerings can help retain customers, they also terdwer our profit margins;

» Operating efficienciesWe continue to evaluate our operating structucefaous. This involves balancing our workforce ésponse |
our workload requirements, productivity improvengand changes in industry, competitive, technobdgiod regulatory conditions;

e Pension and po-retirement benefits expensedur controlling parent companies, Qwest Commuivaatinternational Inc. ("QCII")
and CenturyLink, are required to recognize in tkemsolidated financial statements certain incontkexpenses relating to their
pension and post-retirement health care and Igaramce benefits plans. These income and experesealaulated based on several
assumptions, including, among other things, distoates and expected rates of return on plan ags#tare generally set at
December 31 of each year. Changes in QCIlI's antL@giink's assumptions can cause significant chamgé¢he net periodic pension
and postretirement benefits income and expenses we receg@iZll and CenturyLink allocate the income andezges of these pla
to us and certain of their other affiliates. Thieedtion of income and expenses to us is based thfgodemographics of our employees
and retirees; and

» Disciplined capital expenditureOur capital expenditures continue to be focusedwrstrategic services such as broadband and the
deployment of “fiber to the tower", which is a typietelecommunications network consisting of filogtic cables that run from a
wireless carrier's mobile telephone switching @fio cellular towers to enable the delivery of leighandwidth services supporting
mobile technologies than would otherwise geneitadiyavailable through a more traditional coppased telecommunications netwc

While these trends are important to understandimbesvaluating our financial results, the other $emtions, events, uncertainties and
trends discussed in "Risk Factors" in Item 1A oft Plaof this report may also materially impact dursiness operations and financial results.

13




Results of Operations

The following table summarizes the results of camsolidated operations for the three and nine nwaitded September 30, 2014 and

2013:

Three Months Ended September 30,

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2014 2013 2014 2013
(Dollars in millions)
Operating revenues 2,19¢ 2,18¢ 6,61¢ 6,54¢
Operating expenses 1,67( 1,69¢ 4,99¢ 4,97¢
Operating income 52¢ 492 1,61¢ 1,571
Other income (expense), net (127) (13€) (389 (389
Income tax expense 15€ 13¢ 47¢€ 46C
Net income 24& 21¢ 754 72¢

The following table summarizes our broadband sulbscs, access lines and number of employees asmé®ber 30, 2014 and 2013 :

As of September 30,

Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(in thousands)
Operational metrics:
Total broadband subscribéts 3,50¢ 3,39¢ 11C 3%
Total access liné¥ 7,40z 7,72( (319 (4%
Total employees 22.2 22.70 (0.5 (2)%

@ Broadband subscribers are customers that purchgiseseed Internet connection service through #aesting telephone lines, stand-alone telephareslior fiber-optic

cables, and access lines are lines reaching freraustomers' premises to a connection with theipnbtwork. Our methodology for counting our broadt subscribers and
access lines includes only those lines that weaipeovide services to external customers and deellines used solely by us and our affiliatealdd excludes unbundled

loops and includes stand-alone broadband subssrié count lines when we install the service.

Operating Revenues

The following tables summarize our operating ressnunder the following revenue categorization lierthree and nine months ended

September 30, 2014 and 2013 :

Three Months Ended September 30,

Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Strategic services $ 85¢ 83t 23 3%
Legacy services 74C 797 (57 (7%
Affiliates and other services 60C 55€ 44 8 %
Total operating revenues $ 2,19¢ 2,18t 1C —%
Nine Months Ended September 30, Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Strategic services $ 2,57¢ 2,49t 79 3%
Legacy services 2,26¢ 2,427 (163) (7%
Affiliates and other services 1,77 1,62¢ 153 9%
Total operating revenues $ 6,61% 6,54¢ 6 1%
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Strategic Services

Strategic services revenues increased by $23 millar 3% , for the three months ended Septemhbe2@®04 as compared to the three
months ended September 30, 2013 and increaseddmifiibn , or 3% , for the nine months ended Seyiter 30, 2014 as compared to ttiee
months ended September 30, 2013 . The increaseémues for both periods was principally due teeases in the number of broadband
subscribers, volume increases in our Ethernete=s\and price increases for various services. Tiheseases were partially offset by volume
decreases in our special access services.

Legacy Services

Legacy services revenues decreased by $57 milbor7% , for the three months ended September@®B4} 2s compared to the three
months ended September 30, 2013 and decreasedBy$lilion , or 7% , for the nine months ended $egier 30, 2014 as compared to the
nine months ended September 30, 20IBe decline in revenues for both periods wasaltef lower local services revenues due to aclies
loss and reduced access services usage relatadttmer migration, competitive pressures and priosiugstitution.

Affiliates and Other Services

Affiliates and other services revenues increasefidgymillion , or 8% , for the three months endegt®mber 30, 2014 as compared to
the three months ended September 30, 2013 andgeddy $153 million , or 9% , for the nine morghsled September 30, 2014 as compare
to the nine months ended September 30, 2013 .Nidnease in revenues for both periods was primdtily to increases in volume and in the
rates we charge for support services we providesbteconsolidated affiliates.

Operating Expenses

The following tables summarize our operating expsrisr the three and nine months ended Septemb@03@ and 2013 :

Three Months Ended September 30,

Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptexi
and amortization) 701 71t (14) (2)%
Selling, general and administrative 271 262 9 3%
Operating expenses-affiliates 197 18z 14 8 %
Depreciation and amortization 501 53¢ (34) (6)%
Total operating expenses 1,67( 1,69¢ (29 ()%
Nine Months Ended September 30,
Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptixi
and amortization) 2,091 2,05( 47 2%
Selling, general and administrative 83C 801 29 4%
Operating expenses-affiliates 573 53C 43 8 %
Depreciation and amortization 1,49¢ 1,59¢ (95) (6)%
4,99¢ 4,97¢ 24 — %

Total operating expenses

Cost of Services and Products (exclusive of depration and amortization)

Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptiei and amortization) are expenses incurredoniging products and services to our
customers. These expenses include: employee-redapehses directly attributable to operating anthtaeing our network (such as salaries,
wages, benefits and professional fees); facileigsenses (which are third-party telecommunicatexpenses we incur for using other carriers'
networks to provide services to our customers)srand utilities expenses; equipment sales expgaaek as modem expenses); costs for US
(which are federal and state funds that are estadli to promote the availability of telecommunimasi services to all consumers at reasonabile
and affordable rates, among other things, and iolwie are often required to contribute); litigatiexpenses associated with our operations;
and other expenses directly related to our network.
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Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptiei and amortization) decreased by $14 million2% , for the three months ended
September 30, 2014 as compared to the three menttexl September 30, 2013 primarily due to a deerieasmployee-related expenses. The
decrease was offset partially by increases in ndétwrpense and allocated corporate costs fromaaéf. Although allocated corporate costs
were up from the prior year, the amount allocatedng) the most recent quarter were lower than itisé $ix months of the year primarily due
lower amounts of allocated network, finance antingjlsupport services. Cost of services and prad(estclusive of depreciation and
amortization) increased by $47 million , or 2%r, fiee nine months ended September 30, 2014 as ecethfrathe nine months ended
September 30, 2013 primarily due to increases¢esxexpense, network expense and allocated ctepasts from affiliates. These increases
were partially offset by decreases in employeetedl@xpenses.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses goereses incurred in selling products and servicesit@ustomers, corporate overhead
and other operating expenses. These expenseséenelnngloyee-related expenses (such as salariesswiaternal commissions, benefits and
professional fees) directly attributable to sellprgducts or services and employee-related expdasasiministrative functions; marketing and
advertising; property and other operating taxesfaad; external commissions; litigation expensesaated with general matters; bad debt
expense; and other selling, general and adminigrakpenses.

Selling, general and administrative expenses iseé&y $9 million , or 3% , for the three monthdexh September 30, 2024 compare
to the three months ended September 30, 2013 phyrdae to an increase in employee-related experg&sing, general and administrative
expenses increased by $29 million , or 4% , fomtine months ended September 30, 2014 as compatkd hine months end&eptember 3(
2013 primarily due to increases in employee-relatgenses and an impairment charge related tofiae biilding, the sale of which is
pending under a saleaseback arrangement. These increases were lyastfakt by decreases in marketing and advertisixgenses and low
property and other operating taxes and fees.

Operating Expenses-Affiliates

Since CenturyLink's acquisition of us, we have med affiliates expenses related to our use ottefenmunication services, marketing
and employee related support services providedeamt@yLink and its subsidiaries.

Operating expenses-affiliates increased by $14amillor 8% , for the three months ended Septer8®e2014 as compared to the three
months ended September 30, 2013 and increased3omifiton , or 8% , for the nine months ended Seyiter 30, 2014 as compared to ttiee
months ended September 30, 2013 . The increasshrperiods was primarily due to increases in #ieswe are charged for support services
and higher levels of services provided to us byiatfés.

Depreciation and Amortizatiot

The following tables provide detail regarding dejmdon and amortization expense for the threerand months ended September 30,
2014 and 2013 :

Three Months Ended September 30,

Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Depreciation 264 27¢ (15) (5)%
Amortization 237 25¢€ (19 (7%
Total depreciation and amortization 501 53¢ (39) (6)%
Nine Months Ended September 30,
Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Depreciation 77€ 82( (42 5)%
Amortization 721 774 (59 (N%
Total depreciation and amortization 1,49¢ 1,594 (99 (6)%
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Depreciation expense decreased by $15 milliorb%r, for the three months ended September 30, @9Ttémpared to the three months
ended September 30, 2013 and decreased by $48mildir 5% , for the nine months ended Septembe2@D4 as compared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2013 . Annual depraciatipense is impacted by several factors, inctudiranges in our depreciable cost basi:
changes in our estimates of the remaining econbfaiof certain assets and the addition of new plahe 2014 depreciation expense related t
our plant placed in service prior to 2014 is expddb be lower than the 2013 depreciation expensdalour plant aging and becoming fully
depreciated or retired. This decrease is partafiget by new plant additions in 2014 and changdhé estimated lives of certain property,
plant and equipment. During January 2014 , we impleted changes in estimates that reduced the reygaoonomic lives of certain switch
and circuit network equipment which we expect &utein increased 20l1@nnual depreciation expense. We further expectededion expens
will increase in the fourth quarter of 2014 compkt® the third quarter of 2014 due to the timingnef additions of plant during 2014 . For
more information about the changes in our estimaftéise remaining economic lives of these assetsNote 1—Basis of Presentation to our
consolidated financial statements in Iltem 1 of Paftthis report.

Amortization expense decreased by $19 million7%r, for the three months ended September 30, 20 témpared to the three months
ended September 30, 2013 and decreased by $58milhr 7% , for the nine months ended Septembe2@D4 as compared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2013 . The decreas®omization expense for both periods was primatile to the use of accelerated
amortization methods for a portion of our custonedaitionship assets. In addition, amortizationagitalized software was lower due to our
software investments becoming fully amortized fagtan new software was acquired.

Other Consolidated Results

The following tables summarize our total other imeo(expense) and income tax expense for the timeéaiae months ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013 :

Three Months Ended September 30,

Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Interest expense $ (115 (11¢) @ (1)%
Interest expense-affiliate (13 (20 @) (35)%
Other income 1 — 1 10C %
Total other income (expense) $ (127) (13€) 9 (1%
Income tax expense $ 15€ 13¢ 17 12%
Nine Months Ended September 30, Increase/
2014 2013 (Decrease) % Change
(Dollars in millions)
Interest expense (347) (33¢) 11 3%
Interest expense-affiliate (38) (48) (20 (21)%
Other income 1 1 — — %
Total other income (expense) (389 (389 1 — %
Income tax expense $ 47€ 46( 18 4%

Interest Expense

Interest expense remained largely unchanged fahtiee months ended September 30, 2014 as comigatfeel three months ended
September 30, 2013 . Interest expense increas&dbynillion , or 3% , for the nine months endedt8ember 30, 2014 as compared to the nin
months ended September 30, 2@tiBnarily due to a reduction in the amortizationdebt premiums and due to a slightly higher avenatgges
rate. See Note 2—Long-Term Debt and Revolving Pssory Note to our consolidated financial statementgeem 1 of this report and
"Liquidity and Capital Resources" below for addité information about our debt.
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Interest Expense-Affiliate

Affiliate interest expense decreased by $7 millian 35% , for the three months ended Septembe2(@®B} as compared to the three
months ended September 30, 2013 and decreased®bwifibn , or 21% , for the nine months ended $egier 30, 2014 as compared to the
nine months ended September 30, 2013 .

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense for the three months ended Bbpte30, 2014 , was $156 million , or an effectae rate of 38.9% , compared to
$139 million , or an effective tax rate of 38.996r, the three months ended September 30, 2013 madax expense for the nine months ende
September 30, 2014 , was $478 million , or an &ffedax rate of 38.8% , compared to $460 milliar an effective tax rate of 38.7% , for the
nine months ended September 30, 2013 .

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Overview

We are an indirectly whollpwned subsidiary of CenturyLink. As such, factataiting to, or affecting, CenturyLink's liquidityhd capita
resources could have material impacts on us, ingduidnpacts on our credit ratings, our access pitabmarkets and changes in the financial
market's perception of us.

CenturyLink has cash management arrangements hetee®in of its subsidiaries that include linesdit, affiliate advances and
obligations, capital contributions and dividends. gart of these cash management arrangementgtaffiprovide lines of credit to certain ot
affiliates. Amounts outstanding under these linesredit and intercompany obligations vary fromdino time. Under these arrangements, the
majority of our cash balance is advanced on a debis to CenturyLink. From time to time we mayldezand pay dividends to our
stockholder, Qwest Service Corporation ("QSC"gxaess of our earnings to the extent permittedopji@able law using cash repaid to us
under these advances, which has the net effeedocing the amount of these advances. Our debheot® do not currently limit the amount
of dividends we can pay to QSC. Given our cash g@am&nt arrangement with our ultimate parent, Cghtok, and the resulting amounts ¢
to us from CenturyLink, a significant componenbaf liquidity is dependent upon CenturyLink's alilio repay its obligation to us.

At September 30, 2014 , we had a working capithtidef $0.6 billion , reflecting current liabiliés of $2.9 billion and current assets of
$2.3 billion , compared to a working capital defii $0.9 billion as of December 31, 2013 . We hhigtorically operated with a working
capital deficit due to our practice of declaringlgraying regular cash dividends to QSC. As long@gontinue declaring and paying cash
dividends to QSC, it is likely that we will contiauo operate with a working capital deficit in fiaéure. We anticipate that our future liquidity
needs will be met through (i) cash provided by @perating activities, (i) amounts due to us froen@ryLink and (iii) capital contributions,
advances or loans from CenturyLink or its affilateand to the extent they have available funds tiey are willing and able to contribute,
advance or loan.

Capital Expenditures

We incur capital expenditures on an ongoing bas@der to enhance and modernize our networks, eeiffectively in our markets
and expand our service offerings. CenturyLink eatds capital expenditure projects based on a yasfdactors, including expected strategic
impacts (such as forecasted impact on revenue gr@raductivity, expenses, service levels and eastaetention) and the expected return or
investment. The amount of CenturyLink’s consolidatapital investment is influenced by, among othergs, demand for CenturyLink’s
services and products, cash flow generated by tipgractivities, cash required for other purposes megulatory considerations. Based on the
type and volume of services we provide, approxifgat®% to 43% of CenturyLink’s annual consolidatagpital expenditures have been
attributed over the last couple of years to usuf® in our operations. For information on Centuniis total capital expenditures, please see it
annual and quarterly reports filed with the SEC.

Our capital expenditures continue to be focusedwrstrategic services, primarily our broadbandises. In particular, we expect to
continue to focus on (i) expanding our fiber infrasture, including installations of "fiber to th@wer," which is a type of telecommunications
network consisting of fiber-optic cables that ruonf a wireless carrier's mobile telephone switchiffige to cellular towers to enable the
delivery of higher bandwidth services supportingbiteotechnologies than would otherwise generallyabailable through a more traditional
copper-based telecommunications network and (fthsoe development. For more information on captanding, see Items 1 and 1A of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddman31, 2013 .
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Debt and Other Financing Arrangement

Subject to market conditions, and to the extergif#e, we expect to continue to issue debt seesrftiom time to time in the future to
refinance a substantial portion of our maturingtd€he availability, interest rate and other tewwhany new borrowings will depend on the
ratings assigned to us by credit rating agenciesyg other factors.

As of the date of this report, the credit ratingsdur senior unsecured debt were as follows:

Agency Rating
Standard & Poor's BBB-
Moody's Investors Service, Inc. Baa3
Fitch Ratings BBB-

Our credit ratings are reviewed and adjusted friome to time by the rating agencies, and downgradetd impact CenturyLink's and our
access to debt capital or further raise Centurykiakd our borrowing costs. Any such downgrade3esfturyLink's senior unsecured debt
ratings could, under certain circumstances, increatly increase the cost of CenturyLink's borrowingler its revolving credit facility, which
could indirectly impact us. See "Risk Factors—Ri8k®cting our Liquidity and Capital Resources"lfam 1A of Part Il of this report.

Revolving Promissory Not

We are currently indebted to an affiliate of Cepliink under a revolving promissory note that prasdis with a funding commitment of
up to $1.0 billion aggregate principal amount tlylodune 30, 2022, of which $775 million was outdiag as of September 30, 2014 . The
revolving promissory note is due on demand andgaujually to our outstanding Senior Notes. Inteégeatcrued on the outstanding balance
using a weighted average per annum interest raBeofuryLink's outstanding borrowings for the ietgrperiod. For the three months ended
September 30, 2014 , the weighted average intexstvas 6.677% . As of September 30, 2014 andrbleee31, 2013, this revolving
promissory note is reflected on our consolidatddrz® sheets as a current liability under note Ipiayaffiliate. As of September 30, 201817
million of accrued interest is reflected in otharrent liabilities on our consolidated balance shee

Dividends

We periodically pay dividends to our direct pareotpany. See Note 6—Dividends and the discussiomeabnder the heading
"Overview".

Pension and Po-retirement Benefit Obligations

QCIl and CenturyLink are subject to material obligas under their existing defined benefit pensiod post-retirement benefit plans.
The accounting unfunded status or benefit obligatias of December 31, 2013 of CenturyLink's queifind non-qualified defined benefit
pension and post-retirement benefit plans wereS&ltillion and $3.153 billion , respectively. Thecaunting unfunded status or benefit
obligations as of December 31, 2013 of QCIlI's digaliand non-qualified defined benefit pension plaras $179 million , which is included in
the CenturyLink defined benefit pension plans' beéanoted above. For additional information aboGtI@ and CenturyLink's pension and
post-retirement benefit arrangements, see "Crificaglounting Policies and Estimates—Pensions anttResrement Benefits" in Item 7 of
CenturyLink's Annual Report on Form 10-K for theayended December 31, 2013, and see Note 8—EngpRgeefits to the consolidated
financial statements in Item 8 of Part Il of thensareport.

A substantial portion of our active and retired éypes participate in QCII's pension plans and @ghink's post-retirement benefit
plans. Our contributions are not segregated orictestl to pay amounts due to our employees andhbmeaysed to provide benefits to employees
of our affiliates.

Benefits paid by QCII's qualified pension plan paéd through a trust. Cash funding requirementsbeasignificantly impacted by
earnings on investments, discount rates, changaafnbenefits and changes in funding laws andlagigns. QCII is not required and has not
made contributions to the trust in 2014 and QCitexntly does not expect to make a plan contribuimo?015 .
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Certain of CenturyLink's post-retirement healthecand life insurance benefits plans are unfundedei@l trusts hold assets that are uset
to help cover the health care costs of certaimeesi As of December 31, 2013, the fair value e$é¢htrust assets was $535 million ; however,
portion of these assets is comprised of investmaitksrestricted liquidity. CenturyLink estimatdsat the more liquid assets in the trust will be
adequate to provide continuing reimbursementsduoered post-retirement health care costs for apmately three years . Thereafter, coverec
benefits will be paid either directly by Centurykior from the trusts as the remaining assets bediguie. This projected three year period
could be substantially shorter or longer dependimghanges in healthcare cost trends, actual eturmplan assets, the timing of maturities of
illiquid plan assets, the actual timing of reimlam®nt payments and future changes in benefits.

QCII's estimated annual long-term rate of returi.56 and 7.3% , respectively, for the pension plast assets and post-retirement plan
assets, in each case based on assets currentlyHosldver, actual returns could be substantialtfecént.

For additional information, see “Risk Factors—Rigkfecting our Liquidity and Capital Resources—Adse changes in the value of
assets or obligations associated with CenturyLiakid QCII's qualified pensions plans could negdyiwampact CenturyLink’s and QCII's
liquidity, which may in turn affect our businessddiquidity” in Item 1A of Part Il of this report.

Connect America Fund

On October 27, 2011, the FCC adopted the Connearidmand Intercarrier Compensation Reform ordé@AF order”) intended to
reform the existing regulatory regime to recogrirgoing shifts to new technologies. Among othemgfes, this initial ruling established the
framework for a multi-year transition of federaliwgrsal service funding to a new system where $ucting is explicitly targeted to the
deployment and provisioning of broadband servindsigh cost areas. We expect the FCC to adoptlédtailes relating to this transition in
late 2014 or early 2015.

Although we anticipate that the FGOCAF rules will materially increase the federgbsort funding available to us, we also expect th
the extent we choose to accept these funds, wénwill significant incremental costs to provide thquisite broadband services. To the exten
that we choose not to accept CAF funds in any steteexpect that those funds will be awarded ati@ucand that our federal universal sen
support for that state will be ended, or signifityaneduced.

For additional information, see “Risk Factors—Riftedating to Legal and Regulatory Matters" in Ité&f of Part Il of this report.
Future Contractual Obligations

For information regarding our estimated future cactual obligations, see the MD&A discussion inéddn our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 .

Historical Information

The following table summarizes our consolidatechdémsn activities for the nine months ended Septen8, 2014 and 2013 :

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2014 2013 Increase / (Decrease)
(Dollars in millions)

Cash Flows Provided By (Used In)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2,00¢ 2,03z (24
Net cash used in investing activities (1,366 (1,079 (297)
Net cash used in financing activities (650 (952 (302

Net cash provided by operating activities decredse$24 million for the nine months ended Septen3@er2014 as compared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2013 primarily duentegative variance in net income adjusted for na@hdems which was partially offset by
positive variance in the change in affiliate obligas, net. For additional information about ouergting results, see "Results of Operations"
above.

Net cash used in investing activities increase281 million for the nine months ended Septembe28@4 as compared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2013 primarily dudaogar change in the amount of funds advanced taffiliates, which includes the
proceeds from the September 29, 2014 debt issuahideh) was partially offset by a decrease in paytséor purchases of property, plant and
equipment.
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Net cash used in financing activities decreasefida®2 million for the nine months ended Septembe28@4 as compared to the nine
months ended September 30, 2013 primarily duettbareowings in 2014 versus net paydowns in 208ckvwas impacted by not paying off
the $600 million principal amount of our 7.50% Neotentil October 1, 2014. The decrease was paridifet by an increase in the amount of
dividends paid. For additional information regagdour financing activities, see Note 2—Long-TernmbbDand Revolving Promissory Note to
our consolidated financial statements in Item thaf report.

On September 29, 2014 , we issued $500 millionexgaie principal amount of 6.875% Notes due 2084xthange for net proceeds,
after deducting underwriting discounts and othgresmses, of $483 million . The Notes are senior curggl obligations and may be redeemed,
in whole or in part, on or after October 1, 201@ aeédemption price equal to 100% of the princgrabunt redeemed plus accrued and unpaid
interest to the redemption date.

On October 1, 2014 , we paid at maturity the $6@0am principal amount of our 7.50% Notes, whichriot reflected in the table above
as it occurred subsequent to the nine months eBdptémber 30, 2014 .

Certain Matters Related to CenturyLink's Indirectauisition of Us

Since CenturyLink's 2011 indirect acquisition of we have been included in the consolidated fedecaime tax return of CenturyLink.
CenturyLink is in the process of developing a pasjuisition intercompany agreement for allocatibonamsolidated income tax liabilities.
Until that agreement is finalized, we will continteeaccount for income tax expense on a stand-dlasis. We are also included in certain
combined state tax returns filed by CenturyLink #melsame accounting will apply.

In accounting for CenturyLink's indirect acquisitiof us, we recorded our debt securities at thetimated fair values, which totaled
$8.498 hillion as of April 1, 2011. Our acquisitidate fair value estimates were based primarilguwsted market prices in active markets anc
other observable inputs where quoted market prigge not available. The fair value of our debt siies exceeded their stated principal
balances on the acquisition date by $530 milliashich we recorded as a premium.

The table below summarizes the portions of thisniuen recognized as a reduction to interest expensatinguished during the periods
indicated:

From April 1, 2011

Nine Months Ended through Total Since
September 30, 2014 December 31, 2013 Acquisition
(Dollars in millions)
Amortized $ 36 254 29C
Extinguished? — 187 187
Total $ 36 441 471

) Extinguished in connection with the payment of Queksbt securities prior to maturi

The remaining premium of $53 million as of SeptemB0, 2014 will reduce interest expense in fupggods, unless otherwise
extinguished.

Other Matters

CenturyLink and its affiliates are involved in sealdegal proceedings to which we are not a pdr#y, tif resolved against them, could
have a material adverse effect on their busineddiaancial condition. As a wholly-owned subsidiafyCenturyLink, our business and
financial condition could be similarly affected. Y oan find descriptions of these legal proceeding3enturyLink's quarterly and annual
reports filed with the SEC. Because we are notrgypa any of the matters, we have not accruedliatlities for these matters.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no special purpose or limited purposeiestihat provide off-balance sheet financing, liityi or market or credit risk support
and we do not engage in hedging or other similtivities that expose us to any significant lialodlé that are not (i) reflected on the face of the
consolidated financial statements, (ii) disclosedlote 16—Commitments and Contingencies to ouraaated financial statements in Item 8
of Part Il of our Annual Report on Form 10-K foetiiear ended December 31, 2013, or (iii) discusseldr the heading "Market Risk" below.
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Market Risk

We are exposed to market risk from changes inésteates on our variable rate loiegm debt obligations and revolving promissory t
We seek to maintain a favorable mix of fixed andalzle rate debt in an effort to limit interest toand cash flow volatility resulting from
changes in rates.

Management periodically reviews our exposure terggt rate fluctuations and periodically implemesttategies to manage the exposure
From time to time, we have used derivative instmi®¢o (i) lockin or swap our exposure to changing or variableratt rates for fixed intert
rates or (ii) to swap obligations to pay fixed et rates for variable interest rates. As of Sapt 30, 2014 , we had no such instruments
outstanding. We have established policies and puoes for risk assessment and the approval, regaatid monitoring of derivative
instrument activities. We do not hold or issue ¢hgive financial instruments for trading or spetiviapurposes.

We do not believe that there were any material gharto market risks arising from changes in intaies for the nine months ended
September 30, 2014 , when compared to the dis@ssupvided in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for year ended December 31, 2013 .

Other Information

CenturyLink's and our websitevwsvw.centurylink.comWe routinely post important investor informatiorthe "Investor Relations"
section of our website atcenturylink.com The information contained on, or that may be ased through, our website is not part of this
quarterly report. You may obtain free electronipies of our annual reports on Form 10-K, quartegfyorts on Form 10-Q, current reports on
Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports irffltheestor Relations" section of our websitie.¢enturylink.com) under the heading "SEC
Filings." These reports are available on our webas soon as reasonably practicable after we etecally file them with the SEC.

Certain of the industry and market data (such esite of certain markets and our position withiese markets) used throughout this
report are based on independent industry publicatigovernment publications, reports by marketanesefirms or other published indepenc
sources. Some market data and statistical infoomatie also based on our good faith estimates hadrie derived from our review of internal
surveys, as well as the independent sources kidiede. This information may prove to be inaccubseause of the method by which we ob
some of the data for our estimates or becauséntfloisnation cannot always be verified with certgidue to the limits on the availability and
reliability of raw data, the voluntary nature oéttlata gathering process and other limitationsuswegrtainties. As a result, although we believe
these sources are reliable, we have not indepdgdantfied the information and cannot guarantsesitcuracy and completeness.
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In addition to historical information, this MD&A aludes certain forward-looking statements that laased upon our judgment and
assumptions as of the date of this report concerfuiture developments and events, many of whicheyend our control. These forward-
looking statements, and the assumptions upon vthehare based, are inherently speculative andsatgect to a number of risks and
uncertainties. Actual events and results may diffaterially from those anticipated, estimated, podgd or implied by us in those statements i
one or more of these risks or uncertainties matizéa or if underlying assumptions prove incorrdeactors that could affect actual results
include but are not limited to: the timing, succassl overall effects of competition from a wideieBrof competitive providers; the risks
inherent in rapid technological change, includingguct displacement; the effects of ongoing chamgéise regulation of the communications
industry (including the outcome of regulatory odigial proceedings relating to intercarrier compei®n, access charges, universal service,
broadband deployment, data protection and net raditit); our ability to effectively adjust to chargan the communications industry and
changes in the composition of our markets and prbthix caused by CenturyLink's recent acquisitidbsnturyLink's ability to successfully
integrate recently acquired operations into its @i®ns, including the possibility that the antiated benefits from these acquisitions cannt
fully realized in a timely manner or at all; Cenyluink's ability to effectively manage its expansigportunities, including retaining and hirir
key personnel; possible changes in the demanafqgmicing of, our products and services, includimgr ability to effectively respond to
increased demand for high-speed broadband servagsability to successfully introduce new prodacservice offerings on a timely and
cost-effective basis; the adverse impact on ouinegs and network from possible equipment failusesurity breaches or similar attacks on
our network; our ability to successfully negotiatdlective bargaining agreements on reasonable semithout work stoppages; our ability to
use our net operating loss carryforwards in proggtmounts; our continued access to credit mariet&vorable terms; our ability to collect
our receivables from financially troubled commurticas companies; our ability to maintain favoralédations with our key business partne
suppliers, vendors and landlords; any adverse dgraknts in legal or regulatory proceedings invalvirs or our affiliates; changes in our
operating plans, strategies or spending plans,udilg those caused by changes in our cash requittsneapital expenditure needs, debt
obligations, pension funding payments, cash flevénancial position, or other similar changesgtleffects of adverse weather; other risks
referenced in this report (including in "Risk Fagbin Item 1A of Part Il of this report) or fronmte to time in other of our filings with the
SEC; and the effects of more general factors sgothanges in interest rates, in tax rates, in actimg policies or practices, in operating,
medical, pension or administrative costs, in geherarket, labor or economic conditions, or in ldgtfon, regulation or public policy. These
and other uncertainties related to our businessdescribed in greater detail in Item DAPart lof our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year endeDecember 31, 2013, as updated and supplementedrtsubsequent SEC reports, including this repéou should be aware that
new factors may emerge from time to time andribtgpossible for us to identify all such factors nan we predict the impact of each such
factor on the business or the extent to which areya more factors may cause actual results t@dffbom those reflected in any forwe
looking statements. Given these uncertainties,amtian investors not to unduly rely on our forwdeobking statements. We undertake no
obligation to update or revise any forward-lookisigitements for any reason, whether as a resulewfinformation, future events or
developments, changed circumstances, or otheriwig¢ghermore, any information about our intentiormtained in any of our forwartboking
statements reflects our intentions as of the dhthis report, and is based upon, among other thjrige existing regulatory and technological
environment, industry and competitive conditiomg] aconomic and market conditions, and our assumgtas of such date. We may change
our intentions, strategies or plans at any time arnthout notice, based upon any changes in sudofgdn our assumptions or otherwise.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES AB OUT MARKET RISK
We have omitted this information pursuant to Gehiaistruction H(2).

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of DisclosarControls and Procedures

The effectiveness of our or any system of disclesantrols and procedures is subject to certaiitdtions, including the exercise of
judgment in designing, implementing and evaluatimgcontrols and procedures, the assumptions nsdéritifying the likelihood of futur
events and the inability to eliminate misconduahptetely. As a result, there can be no assurarateotir disclosure controls and procedures
will detect all errors or fraud. By their natureirpor any system of disclosure controls and procesican provide only reasonable assurance
regarding management's control objectives.

Our Chief Executive Officer, Glen F. Post, Ill, aodr Chief Financial Officer, R. Stewart Ewing,, Jrave evaluated the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and proced(asglefined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) ®Scurities Exchange Act of 1934, or the
"Exchange Act") at September 30, 2014 . Based anealuation, Messrs. Post and Ewing concludedatinadisclosure controls and
procedures are designed, and are effective, tageaeasonable assurance that the information redjth be disclosed by us in the reports tha
we file under the Exchange Act is timely recordamcessed, summarized and reported and to ensatrimfbrmation required to be disclosed
in the reports that we file or submit under theltamge Act is accumulated and communicated to omagement, including Messrs. Post and
Ewing, in a manner that allows timely decisionsareiing required disclosure.

There were no changes in our internal control dwancial reporting during the third quarter of 20that materially affected, or that we
believe are reasonably likely to materially affemir internal control over financial reporting.
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PART [I—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information contained in Note 535emmitments and Contingencies included in Item Pant | of this report is incorporated herein
reference.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following discussion of “risk factors” iden# the most significant risks or uncertainties tatld (i) materially and adversely affect
our business, financial condition, results of ofiers, liquidity or prospects or (ii) cause ourwadtresults to differ materially from our
anticipated results or other expectations. Thefdlg information should be read in conjunctiontwitanagement’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsd aur consolidated financial statements and rélatges included elsewhere in this report.
Please note that the following discussion is nt#rided to comprehensively list all risks or undattas faced by us. Our operations or actual
results could also be similarly impacted by addisiorisks and uncertainties that are not currekriipwn to us, that we currently deem to be
immaterial or that are not specific to us, suclyerseral economic conditions.

Risks Affecting Our Business

Increasing competition, including product substifon, continues to cause us to lose access linedctwhas adversely affected and
expected to continue to adversely affect our opergtesults and financial condition.

Various developments over the past several yeaes teused us to continue to lose access linesoagxperience increased competitive
pressures impacting each of our business segnattaye expect these trends will continue. In addito competition from larger national
telecommunications providers, we are facing indngasompetition from a variety of other sourcegluding cable and satellite companies,
wireless providers, technology companies, broadipaadiders, device providers, resellers, sales agmd facilities-based providers using
their own networks as well as those leasing pdrtaipnetwork.

Some of our current and potential competitors ff@rgproducts or services that are substitute®tortraditional voice services, including
wireless voice and non-voice communication seryifigoffer a more comprehensive range of commaiians products and services, (iii)
have market presence, engineering and technicabdajes, and financial and other resources greaten ours, (iv) own larger or more dive
networks with greater transmission capacity or o#ftrantages, (v) conduct operations or raise @lagoita lower cost than us, (vi) are subjec
less regulation, (vii) offer services nationallyioternationally to a larger geographic area ogdéabase of customers, (viii) offer greater online
content or (ix) have substantially stronger braachas. Consequently, these competitors may be leeftépped to provide more attractive
offerings, to charge lower prices for their produahd services, to develop and expand their contations and network infrastructures more
quickly, to adapt more swiftly to new or emergieghinologies and changes in customer requirementigviote greater resources to the
marketing and sale of their products and servigeg) provide more comprehensive customer service.

Competition could adversely impact us in severalsyancluding (i) the loss of customers and masketre, (ii) the possibility of
customers reducing their usage of our servicesittirgy to less profitable services, (iii) reducdffic on our networks, (iv) our need to exp
substantial time or money on new capital improvenpeojects, (v) our need to lower prices or inceeamrketing expenses to remain
competitive and (vi) our inability to diversify lsuccessfully offering new products or services.

We are continually taking steps to respond to tlvesepetitive pressures, but these efforts may aduzcessful. Our operating results
and financial condition would be adversely affedfdtiese initiatives are unsuccessful or insuffitiand if we otherwise are unable to
sufficiently stem or offset our continuing accdsg llosses and our revenue declines without cooredipg cost reductions. If this occurred, our
ability to service debt and pay other obligatiormnd also be adversely affected.

25




Rapid technological changes could require substahtxpenditure of financial and other resources @xcess of contemplated levels, and
inability to respond to those changes could reduee market share and adversely affect our operatirggults and financial condition.

The communications industry is experiencing sigaffit technological changes, which in general ahaecing non-voice
communications and enabling a broader array of emiegs to offer services competitive with ours. Mafyhose technological changes are (i)
displacing or reducing demand for our traditionaice services, (ii) enabling the development of petitive products or services, or (iii)
enabling our current customers to reduce or bypss®f our networks. Similarly, demand for our loifle@nd services could be adversely
affected by advanced wireless data transmissidmt#ogies being deployed by wireless providerduitiog "long-term evolution" or "LTE"
technologies, and by certain technologies perngittible companies and other competitors to delaster broadband speeds than ours. Rapi
changes in technology are also increasing the ctitimeaess of the information technology servioaduistry.

We may not be able to accurately predict technolddrends or the success of newly-offered servieegher technological change could
require us to expend capital or other resourcexd@ess of currently contemplated levels, or todorthe development or provision of products
or services that others can provide more efficjentiwe are not able to develop new products ardises to keep pace with technological
advances, or if those products and services areidety accepted by customers, our ability to cotap®muld be adversely affected and our
market share could decline. Any inability to effeety respond to technological changes could ath@esely affect our operating results and
financial condition, as well as our ability to see/debt and pay other obligations.

In addition to introducing new technologies ancdedfigs, we may need, from time to time, to phadeoatdated and unprofitable
technologies and services. If we are unable toodansa cost-effective basis, we could experiendaaged profits.

For additional information on the risks of incredi@xpenditures, see "Risk Factors—Risks Affectinglaquidity and Capital
Resources—Our business requires us to incur sutzdteapital and operating expenses, which redoceswvailable free cash flow."

Our legacy services continue to experience declinmevenues, and our efforts to offset these dedimeay not be successful.

In recent years, the telephone industry has expegta decline in access lines, long distance tesand network access revenues,
which, coupled with the other changes resultingrfcompetitive, technological and regulatory deveiepts, continue to place downward
pressure on the revenues we generate from ounjegacices.

We have taken a variety of steps to counter theskngs, including:
» anincreased focus on selling a broader randigbiergrowth strategic services, which are describeckiaitlelsewhere in this repc
e anincreased focus on serving a broader rangesifidéss, governmental and wholesale customer:
« greater use of service bund

However, some of these strategic services genlenatr profit margins than our traditional servicaad some can be expected to
experience slowing growth as increasing numbemiogxisting or potential customers subscribe és¢hnewer products. Moreover, we car
assure you that the revenues generated from ouofferings will offset revenue losses associatedhfreduced sales of our legacy products.
Similarly, we cannot assure you that our new serviterings will be as successful as anticipatedaddition, our reliance on third parties to
provide certain of these strategic services coatwstrain our flexibility, as described further belo

Our future results will suffer if we do not effeately adjust to changes in our business.

The above-described changes in our industry haaaegla higher premium on technological, engineepraduct development,
marketing and provisioning skills. Our future sugxeepends, in part, on our ability to retrain staff to acquire or strengthen skills necessary
to address these changes, and, where necessatlyattt and retain new personnel that possess shékse Given the current competitive
market for personnel with these skills; we canrssiiae you that these recruitment efforts will becsssful.
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Unfavorable general economic conditions could neiyaty impact our operating results and financial ndition.

Unfavorable general economic conditions, includimg unstable economy and credit market, could neggtaffect our business.
Worldwide economic growth has been sluggish sirfi@2and many experts believe that a confluendaadbrs in Europe, Asia and
developing countries may result in a prolongedqekdf economic stagnation, slow growth or econammicertainty. While it is difficult to
predict the ultimate impact of these general ecao@onditions, they could adversely affect demamdsbme of our products and services anc
could cause customers to shift to lower priced potgland services or to delay or forego purchakesrgroducts and services. These
conditions impact, in particular, our ability tdlsdiscretionary products or services to businesgamers that are under pressure to reduce
or to governmental customers that have recentfigmed substantial budget cuts with the prospeetditional future budget cuts. Any one or
more of these circumstances could continue to dspyar revenues. Also, our customers may encofingrcial hardships or may not be able
to obtain adequate access to credit, which couyatinesly impact their ability to make timely payntemo us. In addition, as discussed further
below, unstable economic and credit markets maglyde us from refinancing maturing debt at ternad Hve as favorable as those from whick
we previously benefited, at terms that are accéptabus, or at all. For these reasons, among stifezurrent economic conditions persist or
decline, our operating results, financial conditiand liquidity could be adversely affected.

We could be harmed by security breaches, damagesttoer significant disruptions or failures of our etworks, information technology
infrastructure or related systems, or of those waeoate for certain of our customers.

To be successful, we will need to continue provgdiur customers with high-capacity, reliable anclise networks. We face the risk, as
does any company, of a security breach or sigmifidésruption of our information technology infragtture and related systems (including our
billing systems). As a communications and informatiechnology company, we face an added risk tlsatarity breach or other significant
disruption of our public networks or informatiortkamology infrastructure and related systems thati@weslop, install, operate and maintain for
certain of our business and governmental custoowarsl lead to material interruptions or curtailneeat service. Moreover, due to the nature
of our customers and services, we face a heightéslethat a security breach or disruption coulsliiein unauthorized access to our custon
proprietary or classified information on our publietworks or internal systems or the systems tleadperate and maintain for certain of our
customers.

We make significant efforts to maintain the seguaitd integrity of these types of information agdtems and maintain contingency
plans in the event of security breaches or othstesy disruptions. Nonetheless, we cannot assuréhgbwur security efforts and measures wil
prevent unauthorized access to our systems, lodsstruction of data (including confidential custrinformation), account takeovers,
unavailability of service, computer viruses, malgyatistributed denial-of-service attacks, or ofleems of cyber attacks or similar events.
These threats may derive from human error, frawdice or sabotage on the part of employees, trartlgs or other nations, or could result
from accidental technological failure. These thseaty also arise from failure or breaches of systewned, operated or controlled by other
operators to the extent we rely on such other dipaigto deliver services to our customers. Sintdaother large telecommunications
companies, we are a target of cyber attacks ofivgyegrees on a regular basis. Although someasitlattacks have resulted in security
breaches, to date none of these breaches haveetesuh material adverse effect on our operatisylts or financial condition. We cannot
assure you, however, that future security breaohdssruptions would not be successful or damagasgecially in light of the growing
frequency, scope and sophistication of cyber astacil intrusions. We may be unable to anticipdteaténtial types of attacks or intrusions or
to implement adequate security barriers or othevgmtative measures, and any resulting damaged beuhaterial.

Although CenturyLink maintains insurance coverdgs thay, subject to policy terms and conditionsl(iding self-insured deductibles,
coverage restrictions and monetary coverage cap®y certain aspects of our cyber risks, such arsze coverage may be unavailable or
insufficient to cover our losses.

Additional risks to our network and infrastructimelude:
» power losses or physical damage, whether causéicebpdverse weather conditions, terrorism or ntiee
» capacity or system configuration limitatio
» software and hardware obsolescence, defects ounuitbns
e programming, processing and other human erroi

» other disruptions that are beyond our con
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Network disruptions, security breaches and othgicant failures of the above-described systemsd:
» disrupt the proper functioning of these networkd aystems and therefore our operations or thosertdin of our custome;

« result in the unauthorized access to, and desiny loss, theft, misappropriation or releas@miprietary, confidential, sensitive or
otherwise valuable information of ours, our custosy@ our customers' end users, including tradeesgavhich others could use for
competitive, disruptive, destructive or otherwiserhful purposes and outcomes;

* require significant management attention orrfizial resources to remedy the damages that resudtahange our systems, including
expenses to repair systems, add new personndly nostomers of breaches or develop additionalgmtote systems;

* require us to offer expensive incentives toiregxisting customers or subject us to claims fimtract breach, damages, credits, fines,
penalties, termination or other remedies, partitylaith respect to service standards set by segalatory commissions; or

e resultin a loss of business, damage our rejputamong our customers and the public generallyjest us to additional regulatory
scrutiny or expose us to litigation.

Likewise, our ability to expand and update our infation technology infrastructure in response togrowth and changing needs is
important to the continued implementation of owvreervice offering initiatives. Our failure to exghor upgrade our technology infrastruct
could have adverse consequences, which could ia¢chaldelayed implementation of new service offggjrdecreased competitiveness of
existing service offerings, increased acquisitimegration costs, service or billing interruptioasd the diversion of development resources.

Any or all of the foregoing developments could haveegative impact on our results of operatiomsricial condition and cash flows.

Increases in broadband usage may cause network c#pdimitations, resulting in service disruptionseduced capacity or slowe
transmission speeds for our customers.

Video streaming services and peer-to-peer fileisgaapplications use significantly more bandwidthri traditional Internet activity such
as web browsing and email. As use of these neweices continues to grow, our high-speed Internstamers will likely use much more
bandwidth than in the past. If this occurs, we ddae required to make significant capital expendguo increase network capacity in order to
avoid service disruptions, service degradatiorlawer transmission speeds for our customers. Adtidraly, we could choose to implement
network management practices to reduce the neteaphcity available to bandwidth-intensive actiwtéuring certain times in market areas
experiencing congestion, which could negativelgeifour ability to retain and attract customeraffiected markets. While we believe demand
for these services may drive high-speed Interngtiocners to pay for faster broadband speeds, wenotaye able to recover the costs of the
necessary network investments. This could reswhiadverse impact to our operating margins, restilbperations and financial condition.

We may need to defend ourselves against claims wWeinfringe upon others' intellectual property rigs, or we may need to seek third-party
licenses to expand our product offerings.

From time to time, we receive notices from thirdtjgs or are named in lawsuits filed by third pestclaiming we have infringed or are
infringing upon their intellectual property rightd/e are currently responding to several of these@®and claims. Like other communications
companies, we have received an increasing numbeesé notices and claims in the past several yaadsexpect this industry-wide trend will
continue. Responding to these claims may requite egpend significant time and money defendingusg of the applicable technology, and
divert management’s time and resources away frérardiusiness. In certain instances, we may benextjtop enter into licensing agreements
requiring royalty payments or, in the case of &tign, to pay damages. If we are required to tadeear more of these actions, our profit
margins may decline. In addition, in respondinghtese claims, we may be required to stop sellingdesign one or more of our products or
services, which could significantly and adversdfget our business practices, results of operatiand financial condition.

Similarly, from time to time, we may need to obt#ie right to use certain patents or other intéligicproperty from third parties to be
able to offer new products and services. If we catinense or otherwise obtain rights to use amyired technology from a third party on
reasonable terms, our ability to offer new prodaetd services may be prohibited, restricted, maole rostly or delayed.
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Our operations, financial performance and liquiditsre materially reliant on various third parties.

Reliance on other communications providerswWe rely on reseller and sales agency arrangemetitother communications compan
to provide some of the services that we sell toamstomers, including video services and wirelesslycts and services. If we fail to extend or
renegotiate these arrangements as they expiretinoerto time or if these other companies fail tHilfctheir contractual obligations to us or @
customers, we may have difficulty finding altermatarrangements and our customers may experiesagtons to their services. In addition,
as a reseller or sales agent, we do not contradvh#ability, retail price, design, function, qitgl reliability, customer service or branding of
these products and services, nor do we directlyraball of the marketing and promotion of theseducts and services. To the extent that t
other companies make decisions that negatively étnar ability to market and sell their productsl aervices, our business plans and goals
and our reputation could be negatively impactethdte reseller and sales agency arrangementasueagssful due to one or more of these
risks, our business and operating results may bersely affected.

To offer voice or data services in certain of oarkets, we must either lease network capacity frmmmterconnect our network with the
infrastructure of, other communications companibés typically compete against us in those marketnil& to the risks summarized in the
prior paragraph, our reliance on these lease erdahnection arrangements limits our control olaerguality of our services and exposes us tc
the risk that the other carrier may be unwillingctmtinue or renew these arrangements in the fataterms favorable to us, or at all.

Conversely, certain of our operations carry a $icgmt amount of voice or data traffic for othemmmunications providers. Their reliance
on our services exposes us to the risk that thgytraasfer all or a portion of this traffic from ooetwork to networks built, owned or leasec
them, thereby reducing our revenues. For additioriafmation, see "Management's Discussion and ysmabf Financial Condition and
Results of Operations—Business Trends" includdteim 2 of Part | of this report.

Our operations and financial performance coulddeesely affected if our relationships with anytlése other communications
companies are disrupted or terminated for any a#son, including if such other companies:

* go bankrupt or experience substantial financidlalifties;

« suffer work stoppages or other labor st

 challenge our right to receive payments or serviceter applicable regulations or the terms of austimg contract arrangements
« are otherwise unable or unwilling to make paymentsrovide services to

Reliance on other key suppliers and vendor&Ve depend on a limited number of suppliers and @enfbr equipment and services
relating to our network infrastructure. Our locatlkange carrier networks consist of central offiod remote sites, all with advanced digital
switches. If any of these suppliers experiencealinfgions or other problems delivering or servicthgse network components on a timely
basis, our operations could suffer significantlg.tiie extent that proprietary technology of a sigp$ an integral component of our network,
we may have limited flexibility to purchase keywetk components from alternative suppliers and imapdversely affected if third parties
assert patent infringement claims against our seggpbr us. In addition, we rely on a limited numbésoftware vendors to support our
business management systems. In the event it bescoecessary to seek alternative suppliers and vende may be unable to obtain
satisfactory replacement supplies, services, spauadlities on economically attractive terms, otiraely basis, or at all, which could increase
costs or cause disruptions in our services.

Reliance on governmental paymentsWe receive a material amount of revenue or govent subsidies under various government
programs or our service contracts with federateséad local agencies. Governmental agencies frglgueserve the right to terminate their
contracts for convenience, or to suspend or dedfmapanies from receiving future subsidies or cosraader certain circumstances. If our
governmental contracts are terminated for any rgamoif we are suspended or debarred from goventethprograms or contracts, our results
of operations and financial condition could be miatly adversely affected.

Consolidation among other participants in the commigations industry may allow our competitors to cpete more effectively against us,
which could adversely affect our operating resuéiad financial condition.

The telecommunications, video and cable industréeg recently experienced, and continue to expegiesubstantial consolidation, and
some of our competitors have combined with othenroanications providers, resulting in larger conpesi that have greater financial and
business resources and broader service offeringthdf consolidation could increase competitivespoees, and could adversely affect our
operating results and financial condition, as aslbur ability to service debt and pay other oligye.
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If we fail to extend or renegotiate our collectivgargaining agreements with our labor unions as thexpire from time to time, or if ot
unionized employees were to engage in a striketheowork stoppage, our business and operating fésaould be materially harmed.

As of September 30, 2014 , approximately 50% ofesaployees are members of various bargaining veteesented by the
Communications Workers of America or the InternagioBrotherhood of Electrical Workers. From timeitae, our labor agreements with
unions expire and we typically negotiate the teofnisew bargaining agreements. We may be unableachrnew agreements, and union
employees may engage in strikes, work slowdowredleer labor actions, which could materially disropt ability to provide services and
result in increased cost to us. In addition, ndvotaagreements may impose significant new costsspwhich could impair our financial
condition or results of operations in the future.tiie extent they contain benefit provisions, thegreements may also limit our flexibility to
change benefits in response to industry or conipetithanges. In particular, the post-employmentlienprovided under these agreements
could cause us to incur costs not faced by mamuotompetitors, which could ultimately hinder @oampetitive position.

We have a significant amount of goodwill and othietangible assets on our balance sheet. If our godlti or other intangible assets become
impaired, we may be required to record a significarharge to earnings and reduce our stockholderguéy.

As of September 30, 2014 , approximately 58% oftotal consolidated assets reflected on the caestald balance sheet included in this
report consist of goodwill or other intangible @ss&nder generally accepted accounting principtesst of these intangible assets must be
tested for impairment on an annual basis or maguiently whenever events or circumstances indtbatetheir carrying value may not be
recoverable. From time to time, our affiliates oegecessors have recorded large non-cash chargesiags in connection with required
reductions of the value of their intangible assiétsur intangible assets are determined to be iradan the future, we may similarly be
required to record significant, non-cash chargesatmings during the period in which the impairmierdetermined.

Portions of our property, plant and equipment areclated on property owned by third parti

Over the past few years, certain utilities, coofreea and municipalities in certain of the statesvhich we operate have requested
significant rate increases for attaching our ptartheir facilities. To the extent that these émsitare successful in increasing the amount we p:
for these attachments, our future operating costsnerease.

In addition, we rely on rights-of-way, colocatiograements and other authorizations granted by govemtal bodies and other third
parties to locate our cable, conduit and other agtvequipment on their respective properties. if ahthese authorizations terminate or lapse,
our operations could be adversely affected.

We depend on key members of our senior managenmesnt

Our success depends largely on the skills, expegiand performance of a limited number of senificefs. Competition for senior
management in our industry is intense and we mag Héficulty retaining our current senior officess attracting new ones in the event of
terminations or resignations. For a discussiorirofiar retention concerns relating to our recergiasition, please see the risks described b
under the heading "Risk Factors—Risks RelatinguioRecent Acquisition."

Risks Relating to our Recent Acquisition
We may be unable to integrate successfully into @eyLink's operations and realize the anticipateabefits of the recent acquisition.

CenturyLink's indirect acquisition of us involvdtetcombination of two companies which previouslgraped as independent public
companies. We have devoted, and will continue tote significant management attention and reseu@@tegrating the business practices
and operations of CenturyLink and Qwest. We mayenter difficulties in the integration process,luting the following:

» the inability to successfully combine our busises in a manner that permits the combined comigeaghieve the cost savings and
operating synergies anticipated to result fromabguisition, either due to technological challengessonnel shortages, strikes or
otherwise, any of which would result in the antatgd benefits of the acquisition not being realigarly or wholly in the time frame
anticipated or at all;

» delays or limitations in connection with offegimew products or providing current ones arisingafuhe multiplicity of different
legacy systems, networks and processes used byétwhcompanies;
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« the complexities associated with managing thelined businesses out of several different locatand integrating personnel from
multiple companies, while at the same time attengptid provide consistent, high quality products aed/ices under a unified culture;

» the complexities of combining two companies vdifierent histories, regulatory restrictions, cestictures, products, sales forces,
markets, marketing strategies, and customer bases;

» the failure to retain key employees, some of whoula be critical to integrating , operating or enging the companie
« potential unknown liabilities and unforeseen insexhexpenses or regulatory conditions associatibdtieé acquisition; ar

» performance shortfalls at one or both of the t@wmpanies as a result of the diversion of managéshattention caused by integrating
the companies' operations.

As discussed further under "Business—Network Aggtiiire," in Item 1 of Part | of our Annual RepontBorm 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2013 , we are currently undertakingrs¢ complex, costly and time-consuming projectsiiplify and modernize our network,
which is an amalgam of our legacy network combiwétl the network of our indirect parent CenturyLiakd its affiliates.

For all these reasons, you should be aware thatowsining efforts to integrate these companiesbarsihesses could distract our
management, disrupt our ongoing business or cheebasistencies in our products, services, starsjdaahtrols, procedures and policies, ar
which could adversely affect our ability to maimtaélationships with customers, vendors and empeye to achieve the anticipated benefits
of the acquisition, or could otherwise adversefg@four business and financial results.

Risks Relating to Legal and Regulatory Matters

Any adverse outcome in any material litigation oe@turyLink or QCII could have a material adverse pact on our financial condition anc
operating results, on the trading price of our detdcurities and on our ability to access the capitaarkets.

As described in Item 8 of CenturyLink’s Annual Repan Form 10-K for the year ended December 313202enturyLink and QCII are
involved in several legal proceedings that, if tesd against them, could have a material adverfeetedn their business and financial
condition. As a wholly owned subsidiary of Centuirt.and QCII, our business and financial conditbmuld be similarly affected.

There are other material proceedings pending ap@msturyLink and its affiliates, as describedteam 8 of CenturyLink's Annual Rep
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2@E3updated by CenturyLink’s subsequent quarteppnts on Form 10-Q. Depending on
their outcome, any of these matters could havetanmahadverse effect on our financial positioroperating results. We can give you no
assurances as to the impact of these matters avpeuating results or financial condition.

We operate in a highly regulated industry and atrestefore exposed to restrictions on our operaticaargd a variety of claims relating to such
regulation.

General. We are subject to significant regulation by ¢ ederal Communications Commission (“FCC"), whigfulates interstate
communications, (ii) state utility commissions, athiregulate intrastate communications, and (iif)ouss foreign governments and internatic
bodies, which regulate our international operati@esnerally, we must obtain and maintain certiisatf authority or licenses from these
bodies in most territories where we offer regulatedrices. We cannot assure you that we will beesssful in obtaining or retaining all licen
necessary to carry out our business plan, and, iévwanare, the prescribed service standards anditons imposed on us in connection with
obtaining or acquiring control of these licenseyinapose on us substantial costs and limitations.ané also subject to numerous
requirements and interpretations under variousnatenal, federal, state and local laws, rules rgailations, which are often quite detailed
and occasionally in conflict with each other. Aatiagly, we cannot ensure that we are always consitd® be in compliance with all these
requirements at any single point in time. The agenesponsible for the enforcement of these lawss and regulations may initiate inquiries
or actions based on customer complaints or on tveir initiative.
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Regulation of the telecommunications industry amntis to change rapidly, and the regulatory enviemtraaries substantially from
jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Notwithstanding a @ movement towards alternative regulation, atamitial portion of our local voice servic
revenue remains subject to FCC and state utilitgragssion pricing regulation, which periodically e@ggs us to pricing or earnings disputes
and could expose us to unanticipated price declinesrexchange carriers have filed complaintsariaus forums requesting reductions in our
access rates. In addition, several long-distanoeigiers are disputing or refusing to pay amounteaww us for carrying Voice over Internet
Protocol ("VolP") traffic, or traffic they claim tbe VolP traffic. Similarly, some carriers are wfig to pay access charges for certain calls
between mobile and wireline devices routed throaiginterexchange carrier. There can be no assuthattuture regulatory, judicial or
legislative activities will not have a material &ise effect on our operations, or that regulatotkicd parties will not raise material issues with
regard to our compliance or noncompliance with i@pple regulations.

Risks associated with recent changes in federal relgtion. On October 27, 2011, the FCC adopted the Conneetrita and
Intercarrier Compensation Reform order ("CAF orjlértended to reform the existing regulatory regitmeecognize ongoing shifts to new
technologies, including VolP, and gradually re-direderal universal service funding to foster oravide broadband coverage. This initial
ruling provides for a multi-year transition oveethext decade as intercarrier compensation chargeagduced, federal universal service
funding is explicitly targeted to broadband depl@ym and subscriber line charges paid by end-usgomers are gradually increased. We
expect these changes will substantially increase#ite of reductions in the amount of switched scoevenues we receive in our wholesale
business. Although we anticipate that the FCC’s @4Es will materially increase the federal supgortding available to us, we also expect
that to the extent we choose to accept these fuvalsyill incur significant incremental costs to pide the requisite broadband services. We
expect that we will be granted 120 days from tlieotive date of the FCG'upcoming release of implementation rules (whiehanticipate wil
be issued in late 2014 or early 2015) to declarethdr we will accept or reject the specified CApmurt, on a state-by-state basis. To the
extent that we choose not to accept CAF funds ynstete, we expect that those funds will be awaatexiction, and that our federal universal
service support for that state will be ended, gnisicantly reduced.

Several judicial challenges to the CAF order amedjieg and additional future challenges are possiig of which could alter or delay
the FCC's proposed changes. In addition, basedeoattcome of the FCC proceedings, various statergssions may consider changes to
their universal service funds or intrastate accates. Moreover, FCC proceedings relating to impletation of the Order remain pending. For
these and other reasons, we cannot predict theailtiimpact of these proceedings at this time.

In addition, during the last few years CongrestherFCC has initiated various other changes, imetu¢l) broadband stimulus projects,
support funds and similar plans and (ii) varioustivork neutrality" proposals. The FCC is also cdeshg changes in the regulation of specia
access services. Any of these recent or penditigtimes could adversely affect our operationsimaricial results. Moreover, many of the
FCC's regulations adopted in recent years remdajesuto judicial review and additional rulemakingsus increasing the difficulty of
determining the ultimate impact of these changessoand our competitors.

Risks of higher costs.Regulations continue to create significant costaig. Challenges to our tariffs by regulatorshindt parties or
delays in obtaining certifications and regulatoppvals could cause us to incur substantial lagdladministrative expenses, and, if
successful, such challenges could adversely dtfieatates that we are able to charge our custor@ersbusiness also may be impacted by
legislation and regulation imposing new or greataligations related to regulations or laws reldtetiroadband deployment, bolstering
homeland security or cyber security, increasingstix recovery requirements, minimizing environrakimipacts, enhancing privacy,
protecting intellectual property rights of thirdrpes, or addressing other issues that impact osiness, including the Communications
Assistance for Law Enforcement Act (which requitesnmunications carriers to ensure that their eqainfacilities, and services are able to
facilitate authorized electronic surveillance), damds governing local number portability and custéomproprietary network information
requirements. We expect our compliance costs te#se if future laws or regulations continue to@ase our obligations to assist other
governmental agencies. In addition, increased atigul of our suppliers could increase our costs.

Risks of reduced flexibility . As a diversified full service incumbent local Baage carrier in most of our key markets, we
traditionally been subject to significant regulatihat does not apply to many of our competitotgs Tegulation in many instances restricts
ability to change rates, to compete and to respapitily to changing industry conditions. As our iness becomes increasingly competii
regulatory disparities between us and our compstitould impede our ability to compete.

Risks posed by other regulations.All of our operations are also subject to a vgradtenvironmental, safety, health and other
governmental regulations. We monitor our complianwigé federal, state and local regulations govegriee management, discharge and
disposal of hazardous and environmentally sensitigterials. Although we believe that we are in chamge with these regulations, our
management, discharge or disposal of hazardousraridbnmentally sensitive materials might exposéousaims or actions that could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finargatition and operating results.
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"Open Internet" regulation could limit our abilityto operate our high-speed data business profitadafy to manage our broadband facilities
efficiently.

In order to continue to provide quality high-spekeda service at attractive prices, we believe weslribe continued flexibility to respond
to changing consumer demands, to manage bandwsdtiewefficiently for the benefit of all customensldo invest in our networks. In the p¢
the FCC adopted "net neutrality" regulations thatbelieve provided manageable operating guidetimessure an Open Internet. Because the
FCC has recently proposed new regulations thatositither afford greater flexibility or more regutats, we cannot assure you of the final
terms of any such regulations or their impact anMsreover, we cannot assure you that Congresswailpass legislation to further address
Open Internet issues that could hamper our altditgperate our data networks profitably, that iestur ability to implement upgrades or
network management practices necessary to ensaligygervice, or that could otherwise negativehpact our ability to compete effectively.

We may be liable for the material that content prders distribute over our network.

Although we believe our liability for third partpfiormation stored on or transmitted through oumvoeks is limited, the liability of
private network operators is impacted both by chantechnology and evolving legal principles. Agravate network provider, we could be
exposed to legal claims relating to third partyteom stored or transmitted on our networks. Suamtd could involve allegations of
defamation, invasion of privacy or copyright infjgment, among other things. If we decide to implenaelditional measures to reduce our
exposure to these risks, or if we are requireceferttd ourselves against these kinds of claimsfioancial results could be negatively affected.

We are subject to franchising requirements that ¢dimpede our expansion opportunities.

We may be required to obtain from municipal autfiesioperating franchises to install or expandiitees. Some of these franchises may
require us to pay franchise fees. These franchigiggirements generally apply to our fiber transpod competitive local exchange carrier
operations, and to our facilities-based video sewi These requirements could delay us in exparmdingperations or increase the costs of
providing these services.

We are exposed to risks arising out of recent Iégfion affecting U.S. public companies.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatirptporate governance and public disclosure, distuthe Sarbane®xley Act and th
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Praiadiict, and related regulations implemented thedeyrare increasing legal and
financial compliance costs and making some acatiwithore time consuming. Any failure to successfotlyimely complete annual assessment
of our internal controls required by Section 404haf Sarbanes-Oxley Act could subject us to sanstiw investigation by regulatory
authorities. Any such action could adversely affaat financial results or our reputation with int@s, lenders or others.

For a more thorough discussion of the regulatm®yds that may affect our business, see "Regulaitiot®m 1 of Part | of our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembefB13 .

Risks Affecting our Liquidity and Capital Resources

CenturyLink's and our high debt levels pose risksdur viability and may make us more vulnerabledadverse economic and competitive
conditions, as well as other adverse developments.

Our ultimate parent, CenturyLink, and we continearry significant debt. As of September 30, 20&dr consolidated long-term debt
was approximately $8.0 billion (excluding our npgeyable-affiliate), which was included in Centunyk's consolidated long-term debt of
approximately $21.2 billion as of that date. Appmoately $4.5 billionof CenturyLink's consolidated debt securities (ediolg capital lease a
other obligations), which includes approximatelyhillion of our debt securities, matures overnieet 36 months ending September 30,
2017. While we currently believe that CenturyLimidave will have the financial resources to meeaefinance our obligations when they cc
due, we cannot fully anticipate our future finahciandition or the condition of CenturyLink, thesdit markets or the economy. We may incur
unexpected expenses or liabilities, and we may hmited access to financing.

Our significant levels of debt can adversely affexin several other respects, including:
« limiting our ability to access the capital mark
« exposing us to the risk of credit rating downgraddsich would raise our borrowing costs and couldHer limit our access to capil

« hindering our flexibility to plan for or react tthanging market, industry or economic conditi
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« limiting the amount of cash flow available for fotuwperations, acquisitions, dividends, or othes

« making us more vulnerable to economic or industyturns, including interest rate increa

* placing us at a competitive disadvantage comparésks leveraged competitc

« increasing the risk that we will need to sell asspbssibly on unfavorable terms, to meet paymbligations; o

* increasing the risk that we may not meet the firdnmvenants contained in our debt agreementarwlyt make all required de
payments.

The effects of each of these factors could be sified if we increase our borrowings.

We expect to periodically require financing to meet debt obligations as they come due. Due tauttstable economy and credit
markets, we may not be able to refinance maturéiy dt terms that are as favorable as those froichwire previously benefited, at terms that
are acceptable to us or at all. See below “Riskdfae-Risks Affecting our Liquidity and Capital Resoes—CenturyLink and we plan to
access the public debt markets, and we cannoteageurthat these markets will remain free of ditons.”

We may also need to obtain additional financingagital, or to investigate other methods to geeerash (such as further cost reducti
or the sale of assets) under a variety of circuntgts, including if revenues and cash provided tratons decline, if economic conditions
weaken, if competitive pressures increase, if r@guy requirements change, if CenturyLink is regdito contribute a material amount of cash
to its pension plans, if CenturyLink is requiredoiegin to pay other post-retirement benefits sigaiftly earlier than is anticipated, or if
CenturyLink becomes subject to significant judgrsestsettlements in one or more of the mattersudised in Note 15—Commitments and
Contingencies to the consolidated financial statémmm Item 8 of CenturyLink's Annual Report on iot0-K for the year endddecember 3:
2013, as updated by CenturyLink’s subsequent grpmeports on Form 10-Q. For all the reasons inaatl above, we can give no assurance
that this additional financing will be available texms that are acceptable to us or at all.

Certain of CenturyLink's debt instruments have qpsyment default or cross acceleration provisidftsen present, these provisions
could have a wider impact on liquidity than migktherwise arise from a default or acceleration single debt instrument. Any such event
could adversely affect our ability to conduct besis or access the capital markets and could adiwvérgsact our credit ratings. See
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finarn€@idition and Results of Operations—Liquidity arapal Resources” in CenturyLink's
quarterly and annual reports filed with the SECddditional information about CenturyLink's indetress.

If we are unable to make required debt paymenteforance our debt, we would likely have to consioler options, such as selling
assets, issuing additional securities, cuttingscosbtherwise reducing our cash requirementsegotiating to restructure our applicable debt.
The indentures governing our senior notes mayicgsbr market or business conditions may limity ability to do some of these things on
favorable terms or at all.

Any downgrade in our credit ratings could limit owbility to obtain future financing, increase ourdrrowing costs and adversely affect t
market price of our existing debt securities or etlwise impair our business, financial condition an@sults of operations.

As noted above in Item 2 of Part | of this repotir long-term debt is currently rated BBB- by Stambland Poor's Ratings Services; Baa:
by Moody's Investors Services; and BBB- by Fitchifgs, all three of which are the lowest investragraide ratings issued by each of these
agencies. Credit rating agencies continually reuissir ratings for the companies that they follaneluding us. Credit rating agencies also
evaluate the industries in which we operate as@ewind may change their credit rating for us basetheir overall view of such industries.
There can be no assurance that any rating assigraety of our debt securities will remain in efféat any given period of time or that a rating
will not be lowered, suspended or withdrawn enyitgf a rating agency if, in that rating agencytdgjment, circumstances so warrant. A
downgrade of our credit ratings could adverselg@fthe market price of some or all of our outstagdebt securities, limit our access to the
capital markets or otherwise adversely affect traglability of other new financing on favorableres, if at all, trigger the application of
restrictive covenants or result in more restrictegenants in agreements governing the terms ofidaye indebtedness that we may incur,
increase our cost of borrowing, and impair our hess, financial condition and results of operations
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Our debt agreements and the debt agreements of @ghink and its other subsidiaries allow us to incsignificantly more debt, which
could exacerbate the other risks described in théport.

The terms of our debt instruments and the debtunstnts of CenturyLink and its other subsidiarieswt additional indebtedness.
Additional debt may be necessary for many reasankiding those discussed above. Incremental bangswthat impose additional financial
risks could exacerbate the other risks describékigreport.

Our business requires us to incur substantial caiand operating expenses, which reduce our avaliéafree cash flow.

Our business is capital intensive, and we antieipiaat our capital requirements will continue tosignificant in the coming years. As
discussed further under "Risk Factors—Risks AffegDur Business—Increases in broadband usage mag c&twork capacity limitations,
resulting in service disruptions, reduced capawitglower transmission speeds for our customansréased bandwidth consumption by
consumers and businesses have placed increasedateorathe transmission capacity of our networfksel determine that our networks must
be expanded to handle these increased demandsaybanwequired to make substantial capital experest even though there is no assuranc
that the return on our investment will be satisfagtin addition, many of our growth and modernizatnitiatives are capital intensive and
changes in technology could require further spemdim addition to investing in expanded networksyrproducts or new technologies, we
must from time to time replace some of the equipntieat supports our traditional services as thaigent ages, even though the revenue
base from those services is not growing. While ekele that our planned level of capital expeneisuwvill meet both our maintenance and
core growth requirements, this may not be the fad®mands on our network continue to accelerattoer circumstances underlying our
expectations change. Increased spending could, gutber things, adversely affect our operating nmargcash flows, results of operations
financial position.

Similarly, we continue to anticipate incurring stavdial operating expenses to support our incumberntices and growth initiatives.
Although we have successfully reduced certain ofoperating expenses over the past few years, webmanable to further reduce these
costs, even if revenues in some of our lines oiftass are decreasing. If so, our operating mangithde adversely impacted.

Adverse changes in the value of assets or obligatiassociated with CenturyLink's and QCII's qual@d pension plans could negative
impact CenturyLink's and QCII's liquidity, which mg in turn affect our business and liquidity.

A substantial amount of our employees participata gualified pension plan sponsored by QCII.

The funded status of CenturyLink's and QCII's digalipension plans are the difference between &hgevof the plans' assets and the
benefit obligations. The accounting unfunded stafuSenturyLink's qualified pension plans was $8&@8ion , which includes the unfunded
status of QClI's qualified pension plan of $159limnl , as of December 31, 2013 . Adverse changagémest rates or market conditions,
among other assumptions and factors, could casgmiicant increase in CenturyLink's and QCII'sibfit obligations or a significant decrez
in the value of the plans' assets. These adveesggel could require CenturyLink and QCII to contéba material amount of cash to their
pension plans or could accelerate the timing ofiireg cash payments. The amounts contributed blgrasgh QCII are not segregated or
restricted and may be used to provide benefiterpleyees of QClI's other subsidiaries. Based orectitaws and circumstances, QCIl does
not expect it will be required to make a contribatio its plans in 2014 . CenturyLink does not expe be required to make any additional
contributions to the qualified pension plans duting remaining three months of 2014 . The actuauarhof required contributions to their
plans in 2015 and beyond will depend on earningglan investments, prevailing interest and discoatds, demographic experience, change:
in plan benefits and changes in funding laws agdlegions. Any future material cash contributionsild have a negative impact on
CenturyLink's and QCII's liquidity by reducing theash flows, which in turn could affect our ligityd

CenturyLink and we plan to access the public deldrkets, and we cannot assure you that these markétisremain free of disruptions.

CenturyLink has a significant amount of indebtedrtbsit it intends to refinance over the next sdwarars, principally it expects through
the issuance of debt securities of CenturyLinkouisoth. CenturyLink's and our ability to arrangigiéional financing will depend on, among
other factors, the financial position, performarargg credit ratings of CenturyLink and QC, as wslprevailing market conditions and other
factors beyond its or our control. Prevailing mar@nditions could be adversely affected by theoimg disruptions in domestic or overseas
sovereign or corporate debt markets, contractiotisnited growth in the economy or other similavatse economic developments in the U.S.
or abroad. Instability in the global financial mark has from time to time resulted in periodic tititg in the capital markets. This volatility
could limit CenturyLink's access to the credit nesk leading to higher borrowing costs or, in s@mages, the inability to obtain financing on
terms that are acceptable to it, or at all. Anyhsiailure to obtain additional financing could jeogize its and our ability to repay, refinance or
reduce its or our debt obligations.
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Other Risks
We regularly transfer our cash to CenturyLink, wHicexposes us to certain risks.

Under our cash management arrangement with CeritkyWwe regularly transfer our cash to CenturyLinkich we recognize on our
consolidated balance sheets as advances to affiliatthough CenturyLink periodically repays thesances to fund our cash requirements
throughout the year, at any given point in time {@eyriink may owe us a substantial sum under thigragement. Accordingly, developments
that adversely impact CenturyLink could adverseipact our ability to collect these advances.

If conditions or assumptions differ from the judgmeés, assumptions or estimates used in our critieacounting policies, our consolidate
financial statements and related disclosures cobke materially affected

The preparation of financial statements and reldigclosures in conformity with U.S. generally gutesl accounting principles requires
management to make judgments, assumptions andagssiitinat affect the amounts reported in our caeteld financial statements and
accompanying notes. Our critical accounting posicighich are described in "Management's DiscussmhAnalysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations—Critical Accounting Fekcand Estimates” in Item 7 of Part Il of our AahReport on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2013, describe those signifezamunting policies and methods used in the patioa of our consolidated financial
statements that are considered "critical" becausg tequire judgments, assumptions and estimaa¢srthterially impact our consolidated
financial statements and related disclosures. vesalt, if future events or assumptions differ ffigantly from the judgments, assumptions anc
estimates in our critical accounting policies, thesents or assumptions could have a material ingracur consolidated financial statements
and related disclosures.

Tax audits or changes in tax laws could adverseffeat us.

For periods after the April 1, 2011 closing of Gewtink's acquisition of QCII, we are included hetconsolidated federal income tax
return of CenturyLink. As such, we could be sevgii#ble for tax examinations and adjustmentsiaitable to other members of the QCII or
CenturyLink affiliated groups, as applicable. Sfgr@int taxpayers (such as QCII for periods priotht® CenturyLink acquisition and
CenturyLink for periods after the CenturyLink acsgjtion) are subject to frequent and regular admjtthe Internal Revenue Service as well as
state and local tax authorities. These audits csuligect us to tax liabilities if adverse positi@me taken by these tax authorities.

Tax sharing agreements have been executed betw@kaq previous affiliates, and QCII believes liabilities, if any, arising from
adjustments to previously filed returns would benleaby the affiliated group member determined teeha deficiency under the terms and
conditions of such agreements and applicable tax\lde have not generally provided reserves foiillizggs attributable to former affiliated
companies or for claims they have asserted or resgraagainst us.

We believe that we have adequately provided foctaxtingencies. However, CenturyLink's or QCll's aadits and examinations may
result in tax liabilities that differ materiallydm those that we have recognized in our consolibfat@ancial statements. Because the ultimate
outcomes of all of these matters are uncertaingamegive no assurance as to whether an adverdefresuone or more of them will have a
material effect on our financial results.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibits identified in parentheses below are om ffiith the SEC and are incorporated herein by eefar. All other exhibits are provided
as part of this electronic submissiéh.

Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation wfe& Corporation (incorporated by reference to Bixl8.1) of Qwest

Corporation's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forpkeiod ended March 31, 2013 (File No. 001-030#8y fwith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 13, 2013)

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Qwest Corporatimco(porated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 of QwestpBration's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembeRBQ2 (File No. 001-03040) filed with the Secustend Exchange
Commission on January 13, 2004).

4.1 Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and betwE&he Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph @oynfzurrently
named Qwest Corporation) and The First NationalkB#rChicago (incorporated by reference to Exhbit of Qwest
Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for tharyended December 31, 2002 (File No. 001-0304&) fith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on JanuaryQlg})2

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April1l991, by and between U S WEST Communications,(tncrently named
Qwest Corporation) and The First National Bank bfdago (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.@fest Corporation's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmmn31, 2002 (File No. 001-03040) filed with thecGeties and
Exchange Commission on January 13, 2004).

4.2 Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1990, by and betwiorthwestern Bell Telephone Company (predeceesQwest
Corporation) and The First National Bank of Chicéigaorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5(b) oh@eyLink, Inc.'s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period entfedlch 31, 2012 (File No. 001-07784) filed with tBecurities and
Exchange Commission on May 10, 2012).

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April1l991, by and between U S WEST Communications,(tncrently named
Qwest Corporation) and The First National Bank bfdago (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.@fest Corporation's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddzmn31, 2002 (File No. 001-03040) filed with thecGeties and
Exchange Commission on January 13, 2004).

4.2 Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1999, by andd®t US West Communications, Inc. (currently na@aakst Corporation)
and Bank One Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (pamated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) of Qwest Coation's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decembefi 839 (File No. 001-03040) filed with the Secustend Exchange
Commission on March 3, 2000).

a. First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augus2004, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibi224of Qwest Communications International Inc.'sa@erly Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2BDd Ko. 001-15577) filed with the Securities andcEange Commission
on November 5, 2004).

b. Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jun@Qd5, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.Sk Beational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhikit @f Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-03040)
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiodune 23, 2005).

c. Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augu2086, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit @f Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-03040)
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioagust 8, 2006).

d. Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 08,72 by and between Qwest Corporation and U.S. Béatlonal
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit @f Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-03040)
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissioiMay 18, 2007).

e. Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprilZ()9, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k B&tional
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhihit @f Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fork @ile No. 001-03040)
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiompril 13, 2009).

f. Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Ju2@18, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k Beational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhib& df Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001088) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on June 7, 2011)

@ Certain of the items in Sections 4.1 through 4.8t supplemental indentures or other instrumgptgerning debt that has been retired, or (ii)réderustees who may he
been replaced, acquired or affected by similar gaanin accordance with Item 601(b) (4) (iii) (X)Regulation S-K, copies of certain instrumentsrief the rights of
holders of certain of our long-term debt are nletffiherewith. Pursuant to this regulation, we hg®@ree to furnish a copy of any such instrumenh&SEC upon request.
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Exhibit

Number Description

g. Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe&he2011, by and between Qwest Corporation ai$d Bank National
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhil# df Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (File No. 001088) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Septemb&02Q,).

h. Ninth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Octob2041, by and between Qwest Corporation and UaBkBlational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhihit @f Qwest Corporation's Current Report on Fori @ile No. 001-03040)
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiorOatober 4, 2011).

i. Tenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Api@@,2, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.Sk Beational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibitldof Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (File No. 00B080) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 3@R01

j. Eleventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JGn2@®L.2, by and between Qwest Corporation and BaSk National
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit2dof Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (File No. 0B080) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on June 22)2012

k. Twelfth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May223,3, by and between Qwest Corporation and U.8k Beational
Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit34of Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (File No. 00B080) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 22, 2013)

|. Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as ofedaper 29, 2014, by and between Qwest Corporatidria8. Bank
National Association (incorporated by referenc&xaibit 4.14 of Qwest Corporation's Form 8-A (ANe. 001-03040) filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission onedalpér 26, 2014).

4.4 Revolving Promissory Note, dated as of April 18120pursuant to which Qwest Corporation may borfimm an affiliate of
CenturyLink, Inc. up to $1.0 billion on a revolvihgsis (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. ofbCenturyLink, Inc.'s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period endiede 30, 2012 (File No 001-07784) filed with the8é&ies and Exchange
Commission on August 9, 2012).
12* Calculation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charge
31.1* Certification of the Chief Executive Officer @enturyLink, Inc. pursuant to Section 302 of theb&aes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2* Certification of the Chief Financial Officer @enturyLink, Inc. pursuant to Section 302 of theb&aes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32* Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and i€hFinancial Officer of CenturyLink, Inc. pursuatet Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
101* Financial statements from the Quarterly Report omF10-Q of Qwest Corporation for the period en8egtember 30, 2014,

formatted in XBRL: (i) the Consolidated Statemenift©perations, (ii) the Consolidated Balance Shegilsthe Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows, (iv) the ConsolidateteBtants of Stockholder's Equity and (v) the Notethé Consolidated
Financial Statements.

*

Exhibit filed herewith
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiitthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized on November 7, 2014 .

QWEST CORPORATION
/s DAVID D. COLE

By: David D. Cole
Executive Vice President, Controller and OperationsSupport

(Chief Accounting Officer)
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QWEST CORPORATION

Exhibit 12

CALCULATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

(UNAUDITED)

Successor Predecessor
Nine Months
Ended Nine Months Three Months
September Ended Ended
30, Year Ended December 31, December 31, March 31, Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2011 2010 2009
Income before income tax expen $ 1,232 1,56¢ 1,391 89z 49C 1,87: 1,921
Add: estimated fixed charges 417 557 51¢ 34z 171 68¢ 70&
Add: estimated amortization of
capitalized interest 6 8 9 7 2 1C 11
Less: interest capitalized (13) a7 (18) 5) 3) 12) 10
Total earnings available for fixed
charges $ 1,642 2,11¢ 1,89¢ 1,23¢ 66C 2,56( 2,627
Estimate of interest factor on
rentals 19 2€ 28 38 18 62 63
Interest expense, including
amortization of premiums,
discounts and debt issuance cos 38t 514 467 29¢ 15C 61¢ 632
Interest capitalized 13 17 18 5 3 12 1C
Total fixed charges $ 417 557 51¢ 34z 171 68¢ 70&
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 3.c 3.6 3.7 3.€ 3.c 3.7 3.7




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Glen F. Post, Ill, Chief Executive Officer anceBident, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Fol®sd of Qwest Corporatio

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) designed such internal control over finanoégarting, or caused such internal control overrfagia reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princijples

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraiig&osure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegint's internal control over financial reportthgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regig's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeatf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's Board of Directors

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssahe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 7, 2014

/s GLEN F. POST, llI

Glen F. Post, llI
Chief Executive Officer and President



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, R. Stewart Ewing, Jr., Executive Vice Presidemd Chief Financial Officer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Fol®sd of Qwest Corporatio

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) designed such internal control over finanoégarting, or caused such internal control overrfagia reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princijples

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraiig&osure controls and procedures and presenttsi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegint's internal control over financial reportthgt occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regig's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeatf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's Board of Directors

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssahe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information;
and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 7, 2014

/sl R. STEWART EWING, JR.

R. Stewart Ewing, Jr.
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office



Exhibit 32

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,s3Adopted
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

Each of the undersigned, acting in his capacitthasChief Executive Officer or Chief Financial @#r of Qwest Corporation ("Qwest"),
certifies that, to his knowledge, the Quarterly 8&¢pn Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Septembe2@D4 of Qwest fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) of the SecuritieshBrge Act of 1934 and that the information contdiimethe Form 10-Q fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial condition and lteaf operations of Qwest as of the dates andhi@iperiods covered by such report.

A signed original of this statement has been preditb Qwest and will be retained by Qwest and &lred to the Securities and Excha
Commission or its staff upon request.

Dated:November 7, 2014 By: /s/ GLEN F. POST, Il

Glen F. Post, Il
Chief Executive Officer and President

Dated:November 7, 2014 By: /s/ R. STEWART EWING, JR.

R. Stewart Ewing, Jr.
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office



